CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal details

Name: Jamie Andrew Peck, FRSC, FBA, FAcSS, FeRSA

Date of birth: July 9, 1962 Sex: Male

Email: jamie.peck@ubc.ca Nationality: Canada and UK (dual)

Education and qualifications

1988 PhD, Geography: "The structure and segmentation of local labour markets"

University of Manchester, UK

1983 BA (Hons) degree, Geography (First Class), University of Manchester, UK

Current position

2008-present University Killam Professor, Distinguished University Scholar and Professor of

Geography, University of British Columbia, Vancouver, Canada

 Visiting Professor, School of Geography and the Environment, Oxford University, 2013-present

- Honorary Professorial Fellow, School of Environment and Development, University of Manchester, UK, 2007-present
- Honorary Professor, School of Geography, University of Nottingham, UK, 2004-present
- Faculty associate, Hong Kong Studies Initiative, UBC, 2018-present
- Faculty affiliate, Institute for Research on Poverty, University of Wisconsin-Madison, USA, 2001-present

Previous professional experience

2008-2022	Canada Research Chair in Urban and Regional Political Economy, UBC
2019-2022	Global Professorial Fellow, Western Sydney University, Australia
2013-2014	Distinguished Scholar in Residence , Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, UBC
2011	Lim Chong Yah Professor , National University of Singapore [research leave]
2000-2008	Professor of Geography & Sociology, University of Wisconsin-Madison, USA
2006-2007	Guggenheim Fellow, UBC, Vancouver, Canada [sabbatical leave]
1997-2000	Professor, School of Geography, University of Manchester, UK
1995-97	Reader, School of Geography, University of Manchester, UK
1995-96	Harkness Fellow, The Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, USA [sabbatical leave]
1989-95	Lecturer, School of Geography, University of Manchester, UK
1988-89	National Research Fellow, University of Melbourne, Australia
1984-88	Research Associate , Centre for Urban & Regional Industrial Development, University of Manchester, UK

Contents

	Research		
1	Honors and distinctions		
2	Publications	5	
	(a) Books	5	
	(b) Journal articles with peer review	6	
	(c) Chapters in edited collections	18	
	(d) Commissioned articles, editorials, interviews & other publications	26	
	(e) Research monographs and reports	32	
3	Graduate student and postdoctoral advising	32	
	(a) Postdoctoral researchers	32	
	(b) PhDs completed (principal advisor)	33	
	(c) PhDs completed (committee member, examiner)	34	
	(d) PhDs in progress (principal advisor)	37	
	(e) PhDs in progress (committee member)	38	
	(f) Master's completed (principal advisor)	38	
	(g) Masters completed (committee member)	38	
	(h) Master's in progress (principal advisor)	39	
	(i) External examination roles	39	
4	Research-related activities	39	
	(a) Research grants	39	
	(b) Conferences and panels organized	43	
	(c) Research fellowships and associateships	44	
5	Lectures, keynotes, colloquia, and research seminars presented	45	
	(a) Named lectures and keynote presentations	45	
	(b) Research seminars and colloquia, Canada and USA	48	
	(c) Research seminars and colloquia, UK	49	
	(b) Research seminars and colloquia, rest of the world	49	
	Taashina		
	Teaching	F4	
1	Courses taught	51	
	(a) Introductory and intermediate	51	
	(b) Advanced undergraduate	51	
_	(c) Graduate	51	
2	Teaching initiatives and related service roles	52	
	Service		
1	University of British Columbia	53	
2	University of Wisconsin-Madison	54	
3	University of Manchester	55	
4	Professional and academic service	56	
	(a) Editorial	56	
	(b) Peer reviewer of journal articles	57	
	(c) Book reviewing	58	
	(d) Review of book manuscripts	59	
	(e) Peer reviewer on research proposals	59	
	(f) Research-related service and administration	60	
	(g) Media	62	
	(h) Fellowships and memberships	62	

Research

1 Honors and distinctions

- University Killam Professor (2025-present)
- Elected Corresponding Fellow, British Academy (2020-present)
- Distinguished University Scholar, UBC (2017-present)
- Elected Fellow, Royal Society of Canada (2013-present)
- Elected Fellow of the Academy of the Social Sciences (2011-present)
- Highly Cited Researcher, Clarivate/Web of Science, top 1% by field, social sciences category, https://clarivate.com/hcr/ (2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, 2021, 2023, 2024)
- Scilit Top Cited Scholar (2024)
- Recognized with an intellectual biography among "the most influential thinkers in contemporary debates on space and place," Gilmartin M et al (eds) (2024) Key thinkers on space and place.
 London: Sage, 306-314
- Lauréat Prix International de Géographie Vautrin Lud ("le prix Nobel de Géographie") (2023)
- Highly Ranked Scholar designation by ScholarGPS (2024), ranked in the top 0.05% of all researchers according to lifetime productivity, impact, and quality; #7 globally in Geography, #351 globally in Social Sciences; ID: 33400180567987
- Research.com Social Sciences and Humanities Leader Award (2024), with ranking of #221 in the world and #16 in Canada; Research.com Economics and Finance in Canada Leader Award (2024), with ranking of #6 in Canada and #388 in the world
- Career citation ranking of #1 in the world for Geography, #13 in the world for Social Sciences, and #4 of 768 ranked faculty in all disciplines at UBC (Ioannidis, John P.A. [2023] October 2023 dataupdate for "Updated science-wide author databases of standardized citation indicators") https://elsevier.digitalcommonsdata.com/datasets/btchxktzyw/6
- Sir Peter Hall Award for lifetime achievement in urban and regional studies, Regional Studies Association (2021)
- Distinguished Scholarship Award, American Association of Geographers (2020)
- Most cited author in Geography and Urban Studies, 1990-2010 (Kong and Qian, Urban Studies, 2019)
- Regional Studies Association's Best Paper Award, Regional Studies, 2017 for: Zhang J and Peck J
 (2016) Variegated capitalism, Chinese-style: regional models, multi-scalar constructions. Regional
 Studies 50(1): 52-78
- *Urban Studies* annual lecture (2016)

- Brenner, Peck and Theodore (2010) Global Networks identified as the 4th most cited paper published in sociology, 2010-2014 [Jacobs JA (2015) Top cited articles in sociology journals, 2010-2014. Footnotes: newsletter of the American Sociological Association December]
- Roepke lecture in economic geography (2015)
- Regional Studies lecture (2014)
- Distinguished Scholar in Residence, Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, UBC (2013-2014)
- Killam Research Prize, UBC (2013)
- "Canada research star," HiBAR academic research benchmarking exercise (*Globe and Mail* March 27, 2012: B7-B8)
- International Political Economy Group Book Prize (2011), British International Studies Association, for Constructions of neoliberal reason
- Antipode lecture (2011)
- Most cited "fast moving front" paper in the social sciences, Thomson Reuters ScienceWatch (2010), for "Struggling with the creative class"
 http://www.sciencewatch.com/dr/fmf/2010/10novfmf/10novfmfPeck/
- Ellen Churchill Semple Award, University of Kentucky (2008)
- "Classics in human geography" designation for Work-Place (2008)
- Progress in Human Geography lecture (2007)
- Guggenheim Fellowship (2006-2007)
- *Urban Geography* lecture (2006)
- Royal Geographical Society, Back Award (1998) for contributions to new economic geography
- Choice outstanding academic book (1996), for Work-Place
- Harkness Fellowship, Commonwealth Fund of New York (1995-1996)
- Anniversary Award winner (with A Tickell) for the most innovative article published in
 Environment and Planning A in 1995: "The social regulation of uneven development: 'regulatory
 deficit,' England's South East and the collapse of Thatcherism"
- Work translated into 15 languages: Albanian, Chinese, Croatian, French, German, Hungarian,
 Italian, Japanese, Korean, Polish, Portuguese, Slovenian, Spanish, Swedish, Turkish, Ukrainian
- Visiting professorships at: Amsterdam (Wibaut Professor); Hong Kong University; Manchester (Hallsworth Professor & Honorary Professorial Fellow); National University of Singapore (Lim Chong Yah Professor); Nottingham (Honorary Professor); Oslo; Oxford (Visiting Professor); Queen's University, Belfast; UCLA (Canadian Studies Program Scholar in Residence); Wisconsin-Madison (Havens Center Distinguished Scholar); Witwatersrand (CSD Research Fellow)
- Career citation count of 63,000 and *h* index of 97 (Google Scholar, December 2024)

2 Publications

(a) Books

- 1. Peck J (2023) Variegated economies. Oxford: Oxford University Press
- 2. Hillier B, Phillips R and Peck J (eds) (2022) *Regulation theory, space, and uneven development:* conversations and challenges. Vancouver: 1984press
- 3. Leitner H, Peck J and Sheppard E (eds) (2020) *Urban studies inside/out: theory, method, practice*. London: Sage
- 4. Berndt C, Peck J and Rantisi NM (eds) (2020) *Market/place: exploring spaces of exchange*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing
- 5. Jazeel T, Kent A, McKittrick K, Theodore N, Chari S, Chatterton P, Gidwani V, Heynen N, Larner W, Peck J, Pickerill J, Werner M & Wright MW (eds) (2019) *Keywords in radical geography: Antipode at 50*. Oxford: Wiley
- 6. Werner M, Peck J, Lave R and Christophers B (eds) (2018) *Doreen Massey: critical dialogues*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing
- 7. Christophers B, Lave R, Peck J and Werner M (eds) (2018) *The Doreen Massey reader*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing
- 8. Peck J (2017) Offshore: exploring the worlds of global outsourcing. Oxford: Oxford University Press
- 9. Peck J and Theodore N (2015) Fast policy: experimental statecraft at the thresholds of neoliberalism. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press

Book forum with contributions from T Baker, MP Smith, A Roy, E McCann, P McGuirk, A Mountz and response from the authors. *Political Geography* 53: 89-99 (2016)

Review forum with contributions from K Takayama, S Lewis, K Gulson and D Hursh. *Discourse* (2017) 38(2): 292-316

10. Barnes TJ, Peck J and Sheppard E (eds) (2012) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell

Chinese translation forthcoming (2025) Commercial Press, Beijing

- 11. Barnes TJ, Peck J and Thrift N (eds) (2012) *Environment and Planning, volume A: cities and regions.*London: Sage
- 12. Elden S, Thrift N, Barnes TJ, Peck J, Batty M, Longley PA and Bennett RJ (eds) (2012) *Environment and Planning, volume E: foundations*. London: Sage
- 13. Brenner N, Peck J and Theodore N (2012) Afterlives of neoliberalism. London: Bedford Press

Translated into Croatian and abridged as: Zagrobni životi neoliberalizma. Intervencije 1: 27-43 (2014)

French translation as: Bonsiepe B, Brenner N, Fezer J, Holert T, Mayer M, Peck J, Swyngedouw E and Theodore N (2017) *Notes pour le design d'une ville sociale*. Paris: Editions 42

14. Peck J (2010) Constructions of neoliberal reason. Oxford: Oxford University Press

Winner of the International Political Economy Group Book Prize (2011)

- 15. Leitner H, Peck J and Sheppard E (eds) (2007) *Contesting neoliberalism: urban frontiers*. New York: Guilford
- 16. Tickell A, Sheppard E, Peck J and Barnes TJ (eds) (2007) *Politics and practice in economic geography*. London: Sage [Foreword by D Massey and R Meegan]

Translated into Chinese 2010

17. Barnes TJ, Peck J, Sheppard E and Tickell A (eds) (2004) *Reading economic geography.* Oxford: Blackwell

Translated into Chinese 2007

- 18. Peck J and Yeung HW (eds) (2003) *Remaking the global economy: economic-geographical perspectives.* London: Sage
- 19. Peck J and Ward K (eds) (2002) *City of revolution: restructuring Manchester*. Manchester: Manchester University Press
- 20. Peck J (2001) Workfare states. New York: Guilford [Foreword by FF Piven and RA Cloward]
- 21. Peck J (1996) Work-place: the social regulation of labor markets. New York: Guilford "Outstanding Academic Book," Choice (1996)

"Classic in human geography," Progress in Human Geography (2008)

22. Nilsson J-E, Dicken P and Peck J (eds) (1996) *The internationalization process: European firms in global competition*. London: Paul Chapman Publishing

(b) Journal articles with peer review

- 23. Peck J and Theodore N (2024) Cities for a guaranteed income: renewing the urban politics of cash assistance in the United States. *Urban Geography* 10.1080/02723638.2024.2428076
- 24. Peck J (2024) Into the zone. *EPA: Economy & Space* 56(7): 2039-2046 10.1177/0308518X241285547
- 25. Peck J, Meulbroek C and Anguelov D (2024) Hong Kong's new normal: remaking authorized discourses of "special administration," 2017-2022. *Environment & Planning C: Politics and Space* 42(6): 1082-1102 10.1177/23996544241227159
- 26. Anguelov D, Peck J, Zhang J and Su X (2024) Rezoning at the threshold of two systems: regionalized party-statecraft in China's Greater Bay Area. *Regional Studies* 58(3): 565-582 10.1080/00343404.2023.2242381
- 27. Peck J (2024) Practicing conjunctural methodologies: engaging Chinese capitalism. *Dialogues in Human Geography* 14(3): 461-482 10.1177/20438206231154346

Article forum paper with commissioned responses

Translated into Portuguese as Praticando metodologias para análises de conjuntura abordando o capitalismo chinês. *Revista Geografias* 20(1): 480-516 (2024)

- 28. Peck J (2024) A place to start? *EPA: Economy & Space* 56(5): 1569-1576 10.1177/0308518X231198008
- 29. Peck J (2024) Articulating conjunctural analysis. *Dialogues in Human Geography* 14(3): 504-508 10.1177/20438206241242471
- 30. Meulbroek C, Peck J and Zhang J (2023) *Bayspeak*: narrating China's Greater Bay Area. *Journal of Contemporary Asia* 53(1): 95-123 10.1080/00472336.2021.1998579
- 31. Peck J, Bok R and Zhang J (2023) Hong Kong—a model on the rocks? *Territory, Politics, Governance* 11(1): 100-119 10.1080/21622671.2020.1837221
- 32. Ebner N and Peck J (2022) Fantasy island: Paul Romer and the multiplication of Hong Kong. *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research* 46(1): 26-49 10.1111/1468-2427.13060
- 33. Peck J (2021) On capitalism's cusp. *Area Development and Policy* 6(1): 1-30 10.1080/23792949.2020.1866996
- 34. Peck J (2021) Milton's paradise: situating Hong Kong in neoliberal lore. *Journal of Law and Political Economy* 2(1): 189-211 10.5070/LP61251592
- 35. Peck J and Phillips R (2020) The platform conjuncture. *Sociologica* 14(3): 73-99 https://doi.org/10.6092/issn.1971-8853/11613
- 36. Berndt C, Rantisi NM and Peck J (2020) M/market frontiers. *EPA: Economy and Space* 52(1): 14–26 10.1177/0308518x19891833 [guest editor of theme issue]
- 37. Peck J (2019) Problematizing capitalism(s): big difference? *EPA: Economy and Space* 51(5): 1190-1196 10.1177/0308518x19850967
- 38. Peck J and Theodore N (2019) Still neoliberalism? *South Atlantic Quarterly* 118(2): 245-265 10.1215/00382876-7381122 [guest editor of special issue]
- 39. Peck J (2017) Transatlantic city, part 1: conjunctural urbanism. *Urban Studies* 54(1): 4-30 10.1177/0042098016679355

Web of Science Hot paper (top 0.1% in field)

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Translated into Portuguese as Cidade transatlântica, parte 1. Revista Geografias 20(1): 359-399 (2024)

40. Peck J (2017) Transatlantic city, part 2: late entrepreneurialism. *Urban Studies* 54(2): 327–363 10.1177/0042098016683859

Translated into Portuguese as Cidade transatlântica, parte 2. Revista Geografias 20(1): 400-452 (2024)

41. Peck J (2016) Macroeconomic geographies. *Area Development and Policy* 1(3): 305-322 10.1080/23792949.2016.1237263

Translated into Portuguese as Geografias macroeconômicas. Revista Geografias 20(1): 332-358 (2024)

- 42. Peck J (2016) Economic rationality meets celebrity urbanology: exploring Edward Glaeser's city. *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research* 40(1): 1-30 <u>10.1111/1468-2427.12321</u>
- 43. Peck J (2016) The right to work, and the right at work. *Economic Geography* 92(1): 4-30 10.1080/00130095.2015.1112233

Presented as the Roepke lecture in economic geography, Association of American Geographers annual meeting, Chicago, 2015

44. Zhang J and Peck J (2016) Variegated capitalism, Chinese-style: regional models, multi-scalar constructions. *Regional Studies* 50(1): 52-78 10.1080/00343404.2013.856514

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Regional Studies Association's Best Paper Award, Regional Studies, 2017

Reproduced in the *Regional Studies* virtual issue on China, September 2014 http://explore.tandfonline.com/page/pgas/rs-china-vi

- 45. Peck J (2016) We are all Keynesians again ... *and always? Dialogues in Human Geography* 6(2): 135-145 10.1177/2043820616653013
- 46. Peck J and Whiteside H (2016) Financializing Detroit. *Economic Geography* 92(3): 235-268 10.1080/00130095.2015.1116369

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Revised and abridged version published as Financializing the entrepreneurial city. In B Schönig & S Schipper (eds) (2016) *Urban Austerity: Impacts of the Global Financial Crisis on Cities in Europe*. Berlin: Theater de Zeit, 21-39

47. Peck J (2015) Cities beyond compare? *Regional Studies* 49(1): 160-182 10.1080/00343404.2014.980801

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Translated into Portuguese as: Novas direções em teoria urbana: para além da comparação? [New directions in urban theory: beyond comparison?]. In C Brandão, VR Fernández & LC de Queiroz Ribeiro (eds) (2018) Escalas Espaciais, Reescalonamentos e EstatalidadEs: lições e desafios para América Latina [Spatial scales, rescaling, and the state: lessons and challenges for Latin America]. Rio de Janeiro: Letra Capital, 167-222

Presented as *Regional Studies* lecture, Association of American Geographers annual meeting, Tampa, 2014

- 48. Peck J (2015) Logics of collaboration. GeoJournal 80(2): 193-196
- 49. Peck J (2014) Pushing austerity: state failure, municipal bankruptcy, and the crises of fiscal federalism in the USA. *Cambridge Journal of Regions, Economy & Society* 7(1): 17-44 10.1093/cjres/rst018

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Revised and translated into German as Pushing austerity: Staatsversagen, bankrotte Kommunen und die Krisen des fiskalischen Föderalismus in den Vereinigten Staaten. In Biebricher T (ed) (2016) *Der Staat des Neoliberalismus*. Baden-Baden: Nomos, 237-262

- 50. Peck J, Siemiatycki E and Wyly E (2014) Vancouver's suburban involution. *City* 18(4-5): 386-415 10.1080/13604813.2014.939464
- 51. Peck J (2014) Entrepreneurial urbanism: between uncommon sense and dull compulsion. *Geografiska Annaler B* 96(4): 396-401 10.1111/geob.12061

52. Peck J and Zhang J (2013) A variety of capitalism ... with Chinese characteristics? *Journal of Economic Geography* 13(3): 357-396 10.1093/jeg/lbs058

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

53. Peck J (2013) For Polanyian economic geographies. *Environment and Planning A* 45(7): 1545-1568 10.1068/a45236

Translated into Portuguese as Por geografias econômicas polanyianas. *Revista Geografias* 20(1): 291-331 (2024)

- 54. Peck J (2013) Polanyi in the Pilbara. *Australian Geographer* 44(3): 243-264 10.1080/00049182.2013.817037
- 55. Peck J (2013) Excavating the Pilbara: a Polanyian exploration. *Geographical Research* 51(3): 227-242
- 56. Peck J, Theodore N and Brenner N (2013) Neoliberal urbanism redux? *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research* 37(3): 1091-1099 10.1111/1468-2427.12066

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

57. Peck J (2013) Explaining (with) neoliberalism. *Territory, Politics, Governance* 1(2): 132-157 10.1080/21622671.2013.785365

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Reprinted as: Explaining (with) neoliberalism. In BMA Jones & SJ Ball (eds) *Neoliberalism and education*. London: Routledge

Translated into Portuguese as Explicando (com) o neoliberalismo. *Revista Geografias* 20(1): 250-290 (2024)

- 58. Peck J (2012) Recreative city: Amsterdam, vehicular ideas, and the adaptive spaces of creativity policy. *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research* 36(3): 462-485 10.1111/j.1468-2427.2011.01071.x
- 59. Peck J (2012) Economic geography: island life. *Dialogues in Human Geography* 2(2): 113-133 10.1177/2043820612443779

With commissioned responses from F Wray, R Prince, S Hall, DC Thorns, P McDermott, W Larner and M Taylor. *Dialogues in Human Geography* 2(2): 134-164

Translated into Portuguese as Geografia econômica: vida insular. *Revista Geografias* 20(1): 213-249 (2024)

- 60. Peck J (2012) On the waterfront. *Dialogues in Human Geography* 2(2): 165-170 10.1177/2043820612443783
- 61. Peck J, Theodore N and Brenner N (2012) Neoliberalism resurgent? Market rule after the Great Recession. *South Atlantic Quarterly* 111(2): 265-288 10.1215/00382876-1548212

Translated into German as: Kommt der Neoliberalismus zurück? Die Herrschaft des Marktes nach der Krise. *Powision 13: Systemfragen*: 6-9. Leipzig: FSR Politikwissenschaft (2013)

Translated into Italian as: Il Neoliberismo sta risorgendo? La supremazia del mercato in seguito alla Grande Recessione, in M Postone (ed) *Prospettive della crisi globale*, Trieste: Asterios Editore, 50-81 (2013)

Translated into Japanese in the Bulletin of the Economic Society of Yamaguchi University, forthcoming

- 62. Theodore N and Peck J (2012) Framing neoliberal urbanism: translating "common sense" urban policy across the OECD zone. *European Urban and Regional Studies* 19(1): 20-41 10.1177/0969776411428500
- 63. Peck J and Theodore N (2012) Follow the policy: a distended case approach. *Environment and Planning A* 44(1): 21-30 10.1068/a44179

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

64. Peck J (2012) Austerity urbanism: American cities under extreme economy. *City* 16(6): 626-655 10.1093/obo/9780190922481-0001

Revised and translated into German as: *Urbane austerität: die neoliberale Krise der amerikanischen Städte*. New York: Rosa Luxemburg Stiftung (2015)

Revised as: *Austerity urbanism: the neoliberal crisis of American cities*. City series #1, New York: Rosa Luxemburg Stiftung (2015)

- 65. Peck J and Theodore N (2012) Politicizing contingent labor: countering neoliberal labor-market regulation ... from the bottom up? *South Atlantic Quarterly* 111(4): 741-761 10.1215/00382876-1724165
- 66. Peck J (2011) Geographies of policy: from transfer-diffusion to mobility-mutation. *Progress in Human Geography* 35(6): 773-797 10.1177/0309132510394010

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

- 67. Peck J (2011) Global policy models, globalizing poverty management: international convergence or fast-policy integration? *Geography Compass* 5(4): 165–181 10.1111/j.1749-8198.2011.00417.x
- 68. Peck J (2011) Neoliberal suburbanism: frontier space. *Urban Geography* 32(6): 884-919 10.2747/0272-3638.32.6.884

Revised and abridged version published as Chicago School suburbanism. In P Hamel & R Keil (eds) Suburban governance: a global view. Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 130-152

69. Peck J, Theodore N and Brenner N (2010) Postneoliberalism and its malcontents. *Antipode* 41(S1): 94-116 10.1111/j.1467-8330.2009.00718.x

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Reprinted in N Castree, P Chatterton, N Heynen, W Larner & MW Wright (eds) (2010) *The point is to change it: geographies of hope and survival in an age of crisis*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 94-11

Translated in Japanese as: Posuto Shinjiyushugi to Sono Fuman [ポスト新自由主義とその不満] *Tōa-Keizai Kenkyū* [Asian Economic Review] (2022)

Translated into Portuguese as: Mal-estar no pós-neoliberalismo. Novos Estudos 92: 58-78 (2012)

70. Brenner N, Peck J and Theodore N (2010) Variegated neoliberalization: geographies, modalities, pathways. *Global Networks* 10(2): 182-222 10.1111/j.1471-0374.2009.00277.x

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Identified as 4th most cited paper in Sociology, 2010-2014 in Jacobs J (2015) Top-cited articles in Sociology journals, 2010–2014. *ASA Footnotes* 43(8): 9-10

Translated into Polish in Praktyka Teoretyczna [Theoretical Practice] (2014) *Miasta w czasie kryzysu. Ekonomia, polityka, kultura* [Cities in the time of crisis: economy, politics, culture]. Kraków: Korporacja Ha!art, forthcoming

71. Brenner N, Peck J and Theodore N (2010) After neoliberalization? *Globalizations* 7(3): 327-345 10.1080/14747731003669669

Web of Science *Highly Cited* paper (top 1% in field)

Reprinted in N Brenner (2017) Critique of urbanization: selected essays. Basel: Birkhäuser, 158-183

Reprinted in M B Steger & A McNevin (eds) (2011) *Global ideologies and urban landscapes*. London: Routledge, 9-27

Revised and translated into Spanish as: ¿Y después de la neoliberalización? Estrategias metodológicas para la investigación de las transformaciones regulatorias contemporáneas [After neoliberalization? Methodological strategies for the investigation of contemporary regulatory transformations] *Urban* NS1: 21-40 (2011)

Translated into Portuguese as: Após a neoliberalização? Cadernos Metrópoles 14(27): 15-39 (2012)

Translated into Portuguese as: Após a neoliberalização? In N Brenner, *Espaços da Urbanização: o urbano a partir da teoria crítica*. Rio de Janeiro: Observatório das Metrópoles, 161-194 (2018)

Translated into Polish in Praktyka Teoretyczna [Theoretical Practice] (2015) *Miasta w czasie kryzysu. Ekonomia, polityka, kultura* [Cities in the time of crisis: economy, politics, culture]. Poznań: Praktyka Teoretyczna, forthcoming

Translated into Chinese in *City, territory, planet: essays in critical urban theory*. Beijing: Commercial Press, forthcoming

72. Peck J and Theodore N (2010) Mobilizing policy: models, methods, and mutations. *Geoforum* 41(2): 169–174 10.1016/j.geoforum.2010.01.002 [Guest editor of special issue]

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

- 73. Peck J and Theodore N (2010) Recombinant workfare, across the Americas: transnationalizing "fast" social policy. *Geoforum* 41(2): 195–208
- 74. Peck J and Sheppard E (2010) Worlds apart? Engaging with the *World Development Report 2009:* reshaping economic geography. Economic Geography 86(4): 331-340 10.1111/j.1944-8287.2010.01093.x [Guest editor of special issue]
- 75. Doussard M, Peck J and Theodore N (2009) After deindustrialization: uneven growth and economic inequality in "postindustrial" Chicago. *Economic Geography* 85(2): 183-207 10.1111/j.1944-8287.2009.01022.x
- 76. Peck J, Theodore N and Brenner N (2009) Neoliberal urbanism: models, moments, and mutations. SAIS Review of International Affairs 29(1): 49-66 10.1353/sais.0.0028

Translated into Spanish as: Urbanismo neoliberal: la ciudad y el imperio de los mercados. *Revista Digital del Programa en Gestión de la Cuidad* 1: 1-12 (2009)

Reprinted in Latham A (ed) (2018) The city: post-modernity, volume 1. London: Sage, 279-297

77. Peck J (2008) Remaking laissez-faire. *Progress in Human Geography* 32(1): 3-43 10.1177/0309132507084816

Presented as *Progress in Human Geography* annual lecture, Association of American Geographers annual meeting, San Francisco, 2007

78. Peck J and Theodore N (2008) Carceral Chicago: making the ex-offender employability crisis. International Journal of Urban and Regional Research 32(2): 251-281 10.1111/j.1468-2427.2008.00785.x

Reproduced in the *IJUR*R virtual issue on Chicago, April 2015, http://www.ijurr.org/virtual-issue/

- 79. Peck J and Theodore N (2007) Flexible recession: the temporary staffing industry and mediated work in the United States. *Cambridge Journal of Economics* 31(2): 171-192 10.1093/cje/bel011
- 80. Peck J and Theodore N (2007) Variegated capitalism. *Progress in Human Geography* 31(6): 731-772 10.1177/0309132507083505

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Reprinted in M Baird, R Cooper, B Ellem & R Lansbury (eds) (2011) Industrial relations. London: Sage

- 81. Foster J, Muellerleile C, Peck J and K Olds (2007) Circulating economic geographies: citation patterns and citation behaviour in economic geography, 1982-2006. *Transactions of the Institute of British Geographers* 32(3): 295-312 10.1111/j.1475-5661.2007.00239.x
- 82. Peck J (2006) Liberating the city: between New York and New Orleans. *Urban Geography* 27(8): 681-783 10.2747/0272-3638.27.8.681

Presented as Urban Geography Specialty Group/*Urban Geography* annual lecture, Association of American Geographers annual meeting, Chicago, 2006

- 83. Peck J, Theodore N and Ward K (2005) Constructing markets for temporary labour: employment liberalization and the internationalization of the staffing industry. *Global Networks* 5(1): 3-26 10.1111/j.1471-0374.2005.00105.x
- 84. Peck J (2005) Economic sociologies in space. *Economic Geography* 81(2): 129-176 <u>10.1111/j.1944-</u>8287.2005.tb00263.x

Translated into Portuguese as Sociologias econômicas no espaço. *Revista Geografias* 20(1): 133-212 (2024)

85. Peck J (2005) Struggling with the creative class. *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research* 24(4): 740-770 10.1111/j.1468-2427.2005.00620.x

Web of Science Highly Cited paper (top 1% in field)

Designated by Thomson Reuters *ScienceWatch* as the most cited paper in the social sciences ("Fast moving front," November 2010)

Most cited paper in Geography and Urban Studies, 1990-2010; Lily Kong & Junxi Qian (2019) Knowledge circulation in urban geography/urban studies, 1990–2010: testing the discourse of Anglo-American hegemony through publication and citation patterns. *Urban Studies* 56(1): 44-80

Amended version reprinted in P Oswalt (ed) (2006) *Shrinking cities: complete works 2, interventions.*Ostfildern-Ruit: Hatje Cantz Publishers, E3 166-201

Translated into Spanish as A vueltas con la clase creativa in Observatorio Metropolitano de Madrid (ed) (2015) El mercado contra la ciudad: sobre globalización, gentrificación y políticas urbanas. Madrid: Traficantes de Sueños, 53-106

Translated into Hungarian as Küzdelem a kreatív osztállyal. In C Jelinek, J Bodnár, M Czirfusz & Z Gyimesi (eds) (2014) *Kritikai városkutatás* [*Critical urban theory*]. Budapest: L'Harmattan, 273-321

Featured in M Gandy (ed) IJURR 1977-2017: the 40th anniversary virtual issue. www.ijurr.org

- 86. Peck J (2004) Geography and public policy: constructions of neoliberalism. *Progress in Human Geography* 28(3): 392-405 10.1191/0309132504ph492pr
- 87. Peck J (2003) Geography and public policy: mapping the penal state. *Progress in Human Geography* 27(2): 222-232 10.1191/0309132503ph424pr
- 88. Peck J (2003) Fuzzy old world: a response to Markusen. *Regional Studies* 37(6&7): 729-740 10.1080/0034340032000108813
- 89. Peck J (2003) The rise of the workfare state. Kurswechsel 3: 75-87
- 90. Peck J (2002) Labor, zapped/growth, restored? Three moments of neoliberal restructuring in the American labor market. *Journal of Economic Geography* 2(2): 179-220 10.1093/jeg/2.2.179
- 91. Peck J and Tickell A (2002) Neoliberalizing space. *Antipode* 34(3): 380-404 10.4324/9781351159203-22

Reprinted in N Brenner & N Theodore (eds) (2002) *Spaces of neoliberalism: urban restructuring in North America and Western Europe.* Oxford: Blackwell, 33-57

Reprinted in R Martin (ed) (2008) *Economy: critical essays in human geography*. Aldershot: Ashgate, 475-499

Reprinted in RL Martin & PJ Sunley (eds) (2008) *Economic geography: critical concepts in the social sciences, volume V: regulating the economic landscape.* London: Routledge, 191-212

Selected as one of *Antipode*'s 40 key articles (1969-2009) at <u>www.antipode-online.net</u>; remains the journal's most cited paper

Second most cited article in globalization studies; Xingjian Liu, Song Hong & Yaolin Liu (2012) A bibliometric analysis of 20 years of globalization research: 1990–2009. *Globalizations* 9(2): 195-210

Most cited paper in Geography and Urban Studies, 1990-2010; Lily Kong & Junxi Qian (2019) Knowledge circulation in urban geography/urban studies, 1990–2010: Testing the discourse of Anglo-American hegemony through publication and citation patterns. *Urban Studies* 56(1): 44-80

Translated into Chinese and reprinted in Social Theory [Shehui Lilun/社会理论] forthcoming

92. Peck J (2002) Political economies of scale: fast policy, interscalar relations, and neoliberal workfare. *Economic Geography* 78(3): 331-360 <u>10.2307/4140813</u>

Reprinted in R Vij (ed) (2007) Globalization and welfare: a critical reader. London: Palgrave, 243-255

Translated into Spanish as: Economías políticas de escala: políticas rápidas, relaciones inter escalares y workfare neoliberal. In VR Fernández & C Brandão (eds) (2010) Escalas y políticas del desarrollo regional: desafíos para América Latina [Scale and the politics of regional development: challenges for Latin America]. Buenos Aires: Miño and Dávila, 77-120

Reproduced in the *Economic Geography* virtual issue on labor geography, April 2015, http://www.wileyonlinelibrary.com/journal/ecge

- 93. Peck J and Theodore N (2002) Temped out? Industry rhetoric, labor regulation, and economic restructuring in the temporary staffing business. *Economic and Industrial Democracy* 23(2): 143-175 10.1177/0143831x02232002
- 94. Theodore N and Peck J (2002) The temporary staffing industry: growth imperatives and limits to contingency. *Economic Geography* 78(4): 463-493 10.2307/4140799

Amended version reprinted in J Burgess & J Connell (eds) (2003) *Contemporary research on temporary employment: the inside view from six countries*. Monograph No. 1/2003. Newcastle, NSW: Employment Studies Centre, 27-43

Reproduced in the *Economic Geography* virtual issue on labor geography, April 2015, http://www.wileyonlinelibrary.com/journal/ecge

- 95. Peck J and Theodore N (2001) Exporting workfare/importing welfare-to-work: exploring the politics of Third Way policy transfer. *Political Geography* 20(4): 427-460 <u>10.1016/s0962-6298(00)00069-x</u>
- 96. Theodore N and Peck J (2001) Searching for "best practice" in welfare-to-work: the means, the method and the message. *Policy and Politics* 29(1): 85-98 10.1332/0305573012501215
- 97. Peck J and Theodore N (2001) Contingent Chicago: restructuring the spaces of temporary labor.
 International Journal of Urban and Regional Research 25(3): 471-496 10.1111/1468-2427.00325

 Reproduced in the IJURR virtual issue on Chicago, April 2015, http://www.ijurr.org/virtual-issues/chicago-virtual-issue/
- 98. Peck J (2001) Neoliberalizing states: thin policies/hard outcomes. *Progress in Human Geography* 25(3): 445-455 10.1191/030913201680191772
- 99. Peck J and Theodore N (2000) Beyond "employability." *Cambridge Journal of Economics* 24(6): 729-750 10.1093/cje/24.6.729

Reprinted in Institute of Employment Rights (2000) *Social justice and economic efficiency*. London: Institute of Employment Rights, 729-750

Reprinted in Beynon H & Nichols T (eds) (2007) *Patterns of work in the post-Fordist era*, volume 1. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, 321-341

- 100. Haughton G, Jones M, Peck J, Tickell A and While A (2000) Labour market policy as flexible welfare: prototype employment zones and the new workfarism. *Regional Studies* 34(7): 669-680 0.1080/00343400050178456
- 101. Peck J and Theodore N (2000) Work first: workfare and the regulation of contingent labour markets. *Cambridge Journal of Economics* 24(1): 119-138 10.1093/cje/24.1.119
- 102. Peck J (1999) New Labourers? Making a New Deal for the "workless class." *Environment and Planning C* 17(3): 345-372 10.1068/c170345
- 103. Theodore N and Peck J (1999) Welfare-to-work: national problems, local solutions? *Critical Social Policy* 61: 485-510
- 104. Peck J (1999) Getting real with welfare-to-work: (hard) lessons from America. Renewal 7(4): 39-49

105. Peck J (1998) *Workfare*: a geopolitical etymology. *Environment and Planning D: society and space* 16(1): 133-161 10.1068/d160133

Reprinted in RL Martin & PJ Sunley (eds) (2008) *Economic geography: critical concepts in the social sciences, volume V: regulating the economic landscape.* London: Routledge, 331-368

Reproduced in the *Society and Space* virtual issue on *Geo-political economy*, November 2013 http://societyandspace.com/2013/11/18/geo-political-economy-virtual-theme-issue/

106. Peck J and Theodore N (1998) The business of contingent work: growth and restructuring in Chicago's temporary employment industry. Work, Employment and Society 12(4): 655-674 10.1017/s0950017098000178

Translated into Portuguese as: Peck J and Theodore N (1999) O trabalho eventual: crescimento e reestruturação da indústria de empregos temporários em Chicago. *Revista Latinoamericana de Estudios del Trabajo* 5(10): 121-134

- 107. Peck J (1998) Workfare in the sun: politics, representation, and method in U.S. welfare-to-work strategies. *Political Geography* 17(5): 535-566 10.1016/s0962-6298(97)00029-2
- 108. Peck J (1998) Postwelfare Massachusetts. *Economic Geography* 74 (Special issue for the Annual Meeting of the AAG): 62-82 10.2307/144304
- 109. Peck J (1998) Geographies of governance: TECs and the neo-liberalisation of "local interests." Space and Polity 2(1): 5-31 10.1080/13562579808721768
- 110. Haughton G, Peck J and Strange I (1997) Turf wars: the battle for control over English economic development. *Local Government Studies* 23(1): 88-106 10.1080/03003939708433856
- 111. Cochrane A, Peck J and Tickell A (1996) Manchester plays games: exploring the local politics of globalization. *Urban Studies* 33(8): 1319-1336 10.1080/0042098966673
- 112. Hart T, Haughton G and Peck J (1996) Accountability and the non-elected local state: calling Training and Enterprise Councils to local account. *Regional Studies* 30(4): 429-441 10.1080/00343409612331349758
- 113. Tickell A and Peck J (1996) The return of the Manchester Men: men's words and men's deeds in the remaking of the local state. *Transactions of the Institute of British Geographers* 21(4): 595-616 10.2307/622389
- 114. Peck J and Tickell A (1995) The social regulation of uneven development: "regulatory deficit," England's South East and the collapse of Thatcherism. *Environment and Planning A* 27(1) 15-40 10.1068/a270015

Winner of the Anniversary Award, Environment and Planning A

Reprinted in In J Bryson, N Henry, D Keeble & R Martin (eds) (1999) *The economic geography reader*. Wiley, Chichester, 121-130

- 115. Peck J (1995) Moving and shaking: business elites, state localism and urban privatism. *Progress in Human Geography* 19(1): 16-46 10.1177/030913259501900102
- 116. Peck J and Jones M (1995) Training and Enterprise Councils: Schumpeterian workfare state, or what? *Environment and Planning A* 27(9): 1361-1396 10.1068/a271361

- 117. Peck J and Tickell A (1995) Business goes local: dissecting the "business agenda" in Manchester. International Journal of Urban and Regional Research 19(1): 55-78 10.1111/j.1468-2427.1995.tb00490.x
- 118. Tickell A and Peck J (1995) Social regulation *after* Fordism: regulation theory, neo-liberalism and the global-local nexus. *Economy and Society* 24(3): 357-386 10.1080/03085149500000015
 - Reprinted in RL Martin & PJ Sunley (eds) (2008) *Economic geography: critical concepts in the social sciences, volume V: regulating the economic landscape.* London: Routledge, 111-141
- 119. Peck J and Miyamachi Y (1994) Regulating Japan? Regulation theory versus the Japanese experience. *Environment and Planning D: society and space* 12(6): 639-674 10.1068/d120639
 - Translated into Japanese in *Oita University Economic Review* Part 1, 46(5): 1-23; Part 2, 46(6): 130-147; Part 3, 47(3): 84-111
- 120. Peck J (1994) From corporatism to localism, from MSC to TECs: developing neoliberal labour regulation in Britain. *Economies et Sociétés* 17(8): 99-119
- 121. Peck J and Tickell A (1994) Jungle law breaks out: neoliberalism and global-local disorder. *Area* 26(4): 317-326 www.jstor.org/stable/20003479
- 122. Peck J and Miyamachi Y (1994) What's Ford got to do with it? Regulation theory and Japanese capitalism. *LPH: Revista de História* 4: 143-173
 - Reprinted in B Jessop (ed) (2001) *Regulation theory and the crisis of capitalism 4: country studies*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, 295-324
- 123. Peck J and Tickell A (1994) Too many partners ... the future for regeneration partnerships. *Local Economy* 9(3): 251-265 10.1080/02690949408726239
- 124. Peck J (1993) The trouble with TECs ... a critique of the Training and Enterprise Councils initiative. *Policy and Politics* 21(4): 289-305 10.1332/030557393782330985
- 125. Peck J (1993) Tales of the unexpected: a polemic against employment forecasting. *Regional Studies* 27(1): 73-77 10.1080/00343409312331347375
- 126. Peck J and Emmerich M (1993) Training and Enterprise Councils: time for change. *Local Economy* 8(1): 4-21 10.1080/02690949308726169
- 127. Peck J (1992) "Invisible threads": homeworking, labour-market relations, and industrial restructuring in the Australian clothing trade. *Environment and Planning D: society and space* 10(6): 671-690 10.1068/d100671
- 128. Peck J (1992) Labor and agglomeration: control and flexibility in local labor markets. *Economic Geography* 68(4): 325-347 10.2307/144023
 - Reprinted in R Martin (ed) (2008) *Economy: critical essays in human geography*. Aldershot: Ashgate, 281-303
- 129. Tickell A and Peck J (1992) Accumulation, regulation and the geographies of post-Fordism: missing links in regulationist research. *Progress in Human Geography* 16(2): 190-218 10.1177/030913259201600203
 - Reprinted in B Jessop (ed) (2001) *Regulation theory and the crisis of capitalism 1: the Parisian regulation school*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, 443-472

- 130. Peck J (1992) TECs and the local politics of training. *Political Geography* 11(4): 335-354 10.1016/0962-6298(92)90002-B
- 131. Peck J and Tickell A (1992) Local modes of social regulation? Regulation theory, Thatcherism and uneven development. *Geoforum* 23(3): 347-364 10.1016/0016-7185(92)90047-8

Reprinted in B Jessop (ed) (2001) *Regulation theory and the crisis of capitalism 4: country studies*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, 152-168

132. Peck J (1991) The politics of training in Britain: contradictions of the TEC initiative. *Capital and Class* 44: 23-34

Reprinted in M Flude & S Sieminski (eds) (1999) *Education, training and the future of work II.* London: Routledge

- 133. Peck J (1991) Letting the market decide (with public money): Training and Enterprise Councils and the future of labour market programmes. *Critical Social Policy* 31: 4-17
- 134. Peck J and Haughton G (1991) Youth training and the local reconstruction of skill: evidence from the engineering industry of North West England, 1981-88. *Environment and Planning A* 23(6): 813-832 10.1068/a230813
- 135. Peck J (1990) Outwork and restructuring in the Australian clothing industry. *Labour and Industry* 3(2/3): 302-329
- 136. Peck J (1990) The Youth Training Scheme: regional policy in reverse? *Policy and Politics* 18(2): 135-144
- 137. Peck J (1990) The state and the regulation of local labour markets: observations on the geography of the Youth Training Scheme. *Area* 22(1): 17-27
- 138. Peck J (1990) Circuits of capital and industrial restructuring: adjustment in the Australian clothing industry. *Australian Geographer* 21(1): 33-52

Reprinted in P Watkins (ed) (1991) *Knowledge and control in the flexible workplace.* Geelong: Deakin University Press, 151-170

139. Peck J (1989) Reconceptualizing the local labour market: space, segmentation and the state. *Progress in Human Geography* 13(1): 42-61 10.1177/030913258901300102

Reprinted in RL Martin & PJ Sunley (eds) (2008) *Economic geography: critical concepts in the social sciences, volume III: firms and labour markets.* London: Routledge, 159-178

- 140. Peck J (1989) Labour market segmentation theory. Labour and Industry 2(1): 119-144
- 141. Haughton G and Peck J (1989) Local labour market analysis, skill shortages and the skills audit approach. *Regional Studies* 23(3): 271-276
- 142. Haughton G and Peck J (1988) Skills audits: a framework for local economic development. *Local Economy* 3(2): 11-19
- 143. Haughton G, Peck J and Steward A (1987) Local jobs and local houses for local workers: a critical analysis of spatial employment targeting. *Local Economy* 2(3): 201-207

(c) Chapters in edited collections

- 144. Anguelov D, Peck J and Zhang J (2024) Greater Bay Area. In M Dovigi (ed) *Oxford bibliographies in Chinese studies*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, forthcoming
- 145. Sheppard E, Peck J and Leitner H (2024) Conjunctural analysis. In D Richardson et al (eds) *The international encyclopedia of geography*. Oxford: Wiley, 1-7.
- 146. Peck J (2024) The city. In D Plehwe & H Schulz-Forberg (eds) *The encyclopedia of neoliberalism*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, forthcoming
- 147. Peck J (2024) Open horizons: Doreen Massey. In N Castree, TJ Barnes and J Salmond (eds) *Making geography matter*: the past and present of a changing discipline. London: Routledge, forthcoming
- 148. Theodore N and Peck J (2024) Frames and flows: pan-urban policymaking and metropolitan transformations. In P Le Galès & J Robinson (eds) *Routledge handbook of comparative urban studies*. London: Routledge, 195-206
- 149. Peck J (2022) Hard work: restructuring, realism, and regions. In G Calder & B Sanghera (eds) *Ethics, Economy and Social Science: dialogues with Andrew Sayer.* London: Routledge, 139-152
- 150. Peck J (2022) Modalities of labor: restructuring, regulation, regime. In E Baglioni, L Campling, N M Coe & A Smith (eds) *Labour regimes and global production*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 63-78
- 151. Phillips R, Hillier B and Peck J (2022) Régulationist encounters. In B Hillier, R Phillips & J Peck (eds) Regulation theory, space, and uneven development: conversations and challenges. Vancouver: 1984press, i-vi
- 152. Peck J (2022) Confessions of a recovering régulation theorist. In B Hillier, R Phillips & J Peck (eds) Regulation theory, space, and uneven development: conversations and challenges. Vancouver: 1984press, 169-188
- 153. Peck J (2021) Offshore outsourcing. In G Ritzer & C Rojek (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell encyclopedia of sociology*, Second Edition, Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 1-2 https://doi.org/10.1002/9781405165518.wbeos1624
- 154. Peck J (2020) Polanyi in space. In R Desai & K Polanyi Levitt (eds) *Karl Polanyi and twenty-first-century capitalism*. Manchester: Manchester University Press, 250-268
- 155. Peck J (2020) Austerity urbanism. In R Dilworth (ed) *Oxford bibliographies in urban studies*. Oxford: Oxford University Press 10.1093/obo/9780190922481-0001
- 156. Peck J (2020) Where are markets? In C Berndt, J Peck & NM Rantisi (eds) *Market/place: exploring spaces of exchange*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 49-68
 - Translated into Portuguese as Onde estão os mercados? Revista Geografias 20(1): 453-479 (2024)
- 157. Peck J, Berndt C and Rantisi NM (2020) Introduction: exploring markets. In C Berndt, J Peck & NM Rantisi (eds) *Market/place: exploring spaces of exchange*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 1-26

- 158. Rantisi NM, Berndt C and Peck J (2020) Conclusion: "market research." In C Berndt, J Peck & NM Rantisi (eds) *Market/place: exploring spaces of exchange*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 269-283
- 159. Leitner H, Sheppard E and Peck J (2020) Urban studies unbound: postmillennial spaces of theory. In H Leitner, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *Urban studies inside/out: theory, method, practice*. London: Sage, 3-20
- 160. Siemiatycki E, Peck J and Wyly E (2020) Vancouverism as suburbanism. In J Nijman (ed) *The life of North American suburbs*. Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 129-148
- 161. Peck J (2020) Culture club: creative cities, fast policy and the new symbolic order. In A de Dios & L Kong (eds) *Handbook on the geographies of creativity*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, 37-53
- 162. Dawes S and Peck J (2020) Contextualizing neoliberalism: an interview with Jamie Peck. In S Dawes & M Lenormand (eds) Neoliberalism in context: governance, subjectivity and knowledge. Cham: Palgrave Macmillan, 289-309
- 163. Sheppard E, Leitner H and Peck J (2020) Doing urban studies: Navigating the methodological terrain. In H Leitner, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *Urban studies inside/out: theory, method, practice*. London: Sage, 21-44
- 164. Peck J, Sheppard E and Leitner H (2020) Urban studies inside/out: a guide for readers and researchers. In H Leitner, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *Urban studies inside/out: theory, method, practice*. London: Sage, 45-68
- 165. Leitner H, Peck J and Sheppard E (2020) Turning urban studies inside/out. In H Leitner, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *Urban studies inside/out: theory, method, practice*. London: Sage, 229-244
- 166. Peck J (2019) Combination. In T Jazeel, A Kent, K McKittrick, N Theodore, S Chari, P Chatterton, V Gidwani, N Heynen, W Larner, J Peck, J Pickerill, M Werner & MW Wright (eds) *Keywords in radical geography: Antipode at 50*. Oxford: Wiley, 50-55
- 167. Peck J and Ebner N (2019) Doreen Massey. In PA Atkinson, S Delamont & M Williams (eds) *The Sage encyclopedia of research methods*. London: Sage, 1-8
- 168. Peck J and Omstedt M (2019) Linda McDowell. In PA Atkinson, S Delamont & M Williams (eds) *The Sage encyclopedia of research methods*. London: Sage, 1-8
- 169. Peck J and Barnes TJ (2019) Berkeley in-between: radicalizing economic geography. In TJ Barnes & E Sheppard (eds) *Spatial histories of radical geography: North America and beyond.* Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 211-246
- 170. Peck J, Werner M, Lave R and Christophers B (2018) Out of place: Doreen Massey, radical geographer. In M Werner, J Peck, R Lave & B Christophers (eds) *Doreen Massey: critical dialogues*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 1-38 10.2307/j.ctv5cg810.5
- 171. Lave R, Christophers B, Werner M and Peck J (2018) Reconceptualizing place: Doreen Massey on relational geographical processes. In B Christophers, R Lave, J Peck & M Werner (eds) *The Doreen Massey reader*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 129-132

- 172. Christophers B, Werner M, Lave R and Peck J (2018) Restructuring regions: Doreen Massey on uneven geographical development. In B Christophers, R Lave, J Peck & M Werner (eds) *The Doreen Massey reader*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 39-42
- 173. Werner M, Lave R, Christophers B and Peck J (2018) Spatializing power: Doreen Massey on space as domination and potential. In B Christophers, R Lave, J Peck & M Werner (eds) *The Doreen Massey reader*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 203-208
- 174. Peck J, Werner M, Lave R and Christophers B (2018) Out of place: Doreen Massey, radical geographer. In B Christophers, R Lave, J Peck & M Werner (eds) *The Doreen Massey reader*. Newcastle upon Tyne: Agenda Publishing, 1-38
- 175. Peck J, Theodore N and Brenner N (2018) Actually existing neoliberalism. In D Cahill, M Cooper, M Konings & D Primrose (eds) *The Sage handbook of neoliberalism*. London: Sage, 3-15 10.4135/9781526416001.n2
- 176. Peck J (2018) Naming neoliberalism. In D Cahill, M Cooper, M Konings & D Primrose (eds) *The Sage handbook of neoliberalism*. London: Sage, xxii-xxiv
- 177. Peck J (2018) Situating austerity urbanism. In M Davidson & K Ward (eds) *Cities under austerity:* restructuring the U.S. metropolis. Albany: SUNY Press, xi-xxxviii
 - Revised and translated into Spanish as: Financiarizar la gobernanza urbana: el momento de la austeridad [Financializing urban governance: the austerity moment] *Hemisferio Izquierdo* 24 (2018) https://www.hemisferioizquierdo.uy/single-post/2018/08/28/financiarizar-la-gobernanza-urbana-el-momento-de-la-austeridad
- 178. Peck J (2018) Pluralizing labour geography. In GL Clark, MP Feldman, MS Gertler & D Wójcik (eds) The new Oxford handbook of economic geography. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 465-484 10.1093/oxfordhb/9780198755609.013.5
- 179. Peck J and Whiteside H (2017) Neoliberalizing Detroit. In SF Schram & M Pavlovskaya (eds) *Rethinking neoliberalism: resisting the disciplinary regime.* New York: Routledge, 179-196
- 180. Peck J (2017) Neoliberalism. In D Richardson, N Castree, MF Goodchild, A Kobayashi, W Liu & RA Marston (eds) *The Wiley-AAG international encyclopedia of geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 4729-4741
- 181. Peck J (2017) Uneven regional development. In D Richardson, N Castree, MF Goodchild, A Kobayashi, W Liu & RA Marston (eds) *The Wiley-AAG international encyclopedia of geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 7270-7282
 - Portuguese translation as: Peck J (2022) Desenvolvimento regional desigual. *e-metropolis* 48: 6-17
- 182. Peck J and Whiteside H (2016) Financializing the entrepreneurial city. In B Schönig and S Schipper (eds) *Urban austerity: impacts of the global financial crisis on cities in Europe*. Berlin: Theater de Zeit, 21-39
- 183. Peck J and Theodore N (2015) Paying for good behavior: cash transfer policies in the wild. In A Roy & ES Crane (eds) *Territories of poverty*. Athens: University of Georgia Press, 103-125

- 184. Peck J (2015) Framing Detroit. In MP Smith & LO Kirkpatrick (eds) *Reinventing Detroit: the politics of possibility*. Piscataway, NJ: Transaction, 145-166
- 185. Peck J (2015) Chicago-school suburbanism. In P Hamel & R Keil (eds) *Suburban governance: a global view.* Toronto: University of Toronto Press, 130-152
- 186. Brenner N, Peck J and Theodore N (2014) New constitutionalism and variegated neo-liberalization. In S Gill & AC Cutler (eds) *New constitutionalism and world order*. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 126-142
- 187. Peck J and Theodore N (2014) On the global frontier of post-welfare policymaking: conditional cash transfers as fast social policy. In P Sandermann (ed) *The end of welfare as we know it?*Opladen: Barbara Budrich Publishers, 53-70
- 188. Peck J and Theodore N (2013) Chicago beyond Fordism: between regulatory crisis and sustainable growth. In F Martinelli, F Moulaert & A Novy (eds) *Urban and regional development trajectories in contemporary capitalism.* London: Routledge, 173-194
- 189. Peck J (2013) Making space for labour. In D Featherstone & J Painter (eds) *Spatial politics: essays for Doreen Massey*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 99-114
- 190. Peck J (2013) Social innovation ... at the limits of neoliberalism. In J-L Klein & M Roy (ed) *Pour une nouvelle mondialisation: le défi d'innover.* Montréal: Presses de l'Université du Québec, 11-30
- 191. Theodore N and Peck J (2013) Selling flexibility: temporary staffing in a volatile economy. In J Fudge & K Strauss (eds) *Temporary work, agencies, and unfree labour: insecurity in the new world of work.* London: Routledge, 26-47
- 192. Elden S, Thrift N, Barnes TJ, Peck J, Batty M, Longley PA and Bennett RJ (2012) Introduction: foundations. In S Elden, N Thrift, TJ Barnes, J Peck, M Batty, PA Longley & RJ Bennett (eds) *Environment and Planning, volume E: foundations*. London: Sage, vii-xv
- 193. Peck J, Barnes TJ and Thrift N (2012) The travels of *Environment and Planning A*. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & NJ Thrift (eds) *Environment and Planning, volume A: cities and regions*. London: Sage, xxv-xliii
- 194. Brenner N, Peck J and Theodore N (2012) Towards deep neoliberalization? In J Künkel & M Mayer (eds) *Neoliberal urbanism and its contestations: crossing theoretical boundaries*. Basingstoke: Palgrave Macmillan, 27-45
- 195. Peck J (2012) Foreword: the nine lives of neoliberalism. In U Rossi & A Vanolo, *Urban political geographies: a global perspective*. London: Sage, xiii-xvii
- 196. Peck J, Theodore N and Brenner N (2012) Neoliberalism, interrupted. In D Cahill, F Stilwell & L Edwards (eds) *Neoliberalism: beyond the free market*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, 15-30
- 197. Sheppard E, Barnes TJ and Peck J (2012) The long decade: economic geography, unbound. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 1-24
- 198. Vidal M and Peck J (2012) Sociological institutionalism and the socially constructed economy. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 594-611

- 199. Sheppard E, Barnes TJ and Peck J (2012) Editors' introduction: trajectories. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 27-32
- 200. Sheppard E, Peck J, and Barnes TJ (2012) Editors' introduction: accumulation and value. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 149-156
- 201. Peck J, Barnes TJ and Sheppard E (2012) Editors' introduction: regulation and governance. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 291-297
- 202. Barnes TJ, Sheppard E and Peck J, (2012) Editors' introduction: embodiment and identity. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 401-406
- 203. Barnes TJ, Peck J and Sheppard E (2012) Editors' introduction: borders. In TJ Barnes, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *The Wiley-Blackwell companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 517-523
- 204. Peck J (2012) Welfare to work. In D Coates, K Smith & CW Walldorf (eds) *The Oxford companion to American politics*. Oxford: Oxford University Press
- 205. Theodore N, Peck J and Brenner N (2011) Neoliberal urbanism: cities and the rule of markets. In G Bridge & S Watson (eds) *The new Blackwell companion to the city*. Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 15-25

Translated into Spanish as Urbanismo neoliberal: La ciudad y el imperio de los mercados. In Observatorio Metropolitano de Madrid (ed) (2015) *El mercado contra la ciudad: sobre globalización, gentrificación y políticas urbanas*. Madrid: Traficantes de Sueños, 211-244

Translated into Croatian as: Gradovi pod vladavinom tržišta. Zarez 12(382): 21-22 (2014)

Translated into Turkish as: Neoliberal Kentçilik: Kentler ve Piyasaların Egemenliği. *Ideal Kent Arastirmalari Dergisi [Journal of Urban Studies]* 7: 21-37 (2013)

Translated into French as: Urbanisme néolibéral: les villes et la loi des marches. *Nouveaux Cahiers du socialisme* 10: 24-37 (2013)

Amended version translated into Spanish as: Urbanismo neoliberal: La ciudad y el imperio de los mercados. *Carajillo de la ciudad* 2: 1-12 (2009)

Amended version translated into Spanish as: Urbanismo neoliberal: La ciudad y el imperio de los mercados. *Temas Sociales* 66: 1-11 (2009)

- 206. Peck J (2011) Creative moments: working culture, through municipal socialism and neoliberal urbanism. In E McCann & K Ward (eds) *Mobile urbanism: cities and policymaking in the global age*. Minneapolis: University of Minnesota Press, 41-70
- 207. Peck J (2011) In search of the Chicago School. In R Van Horn, P Mirowski & TA Stapleford (eds)

 Building Chicago economics: new perspectives on the history of America's most powerful

 economics program. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, xxv-lii
- 208. Peck J and Theodore N (2010) Labor markets from the bottom up. In S McGrath-Champ, A Herod & A Rainnie (eds) *Handbook of employment and society: working space*. Cheltenham: Edward Elgar, 87-105

209. Peck J (2009) The cult of urban creativity. In R Keil & R Mahon (eds) *Leviathan undone? Towards a political economy of scale*. Vancouver: University of British Columbia Press, 159-176

Amended version translated into Swedish as: Kreativitet some lösningen på allt. *Fronesis* 24: 174-192 (2007)

Amended version reprinted as: The creativity fix. Eurozine www.eurozine.com June 28 (2007)

Amended version reprinted as: Banal urbanism: cities and the creativity fix. Monu 7: 36-47 (2007)

Amended version reprinted as: The cult of urban creativity. In Heinrich Böll Stiftung (2008) Kreativen: Wirkung: Urbane Kultur, Wissensökonomie und Stadtpolitik. Berlin: Heinrich Böll Stiftung, 36-41

Amended version translated into German as: Das Kreativitätsskript. Wespennest 153: 102-109 (2008)

Amended version reprinted as: The creativity fix. Variant 2(34): 5-9 (2009)

Amended version translated into Polish as: Zastrzyk kreatywnosci. In Przewodnik Krytyki Politycznej, *Ekonomia Kultury.* Warsaw: Przewodnik Krytyki Politycznej, 99-122 (2010)

- 210. Peck J and Tickell A (2007) Conceptualizing neoliberalism, thinking Thatcherism. In H Leitner, J Peck J & E Sheppard (eds) *Contesting neoliberalism: urban frontiers*. New York: Guilford, 26-50
- 211. Leitner H, Peck J and Sheppard E (2007) Squaring up to neoliberalism. In H Leitner, J Peck & E Sheppard (eds) *Contesting neoliberalism: urban frontiers*. New York: Guilford, 311-327
- 212. Peck J (2007) Neoliberalization at work: the long transition from welfare to workfare. In G Wood & P James (eds) *Institutions, production, and working life*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 315-331
- 213. Barnes TJ, Peck J, Sheppard E and Tickell A (2007) Methods matter: transformations in economic geography. In A Tickell, E Sheppard, J Peck & TJ Barnes (eds) *Politics and practice in economic geography*. London: Sage, 1-24
- 214. Peck J (2006) Neoliberal hurricane: who framed New Orleans? In L Panitch & C Leys (eds) *Socialist register 2007: coming to terms with nature*. London: Merlin Press, 102-129

Reprinted as: Peck J (2025) Neoliberal hurricane: who framed New Orleans? In Marcelin MF and Robinson C (eds) When capital goes marching in: what happened to New Orleans? London: Verso, forthcoming

- 215. Peck J (2004) Full employability/empty promises: old labour regulation under New Labour? In A Wood & D Valler (eds) *Governing local and regional economies: institutions, politics and economic development*. London: Ashgate, 205-230
- 216. Peck J and Theodore N (2004) Cycles of contingency: the temporary staffing industry and labour market adjustment in the US. In J Burgess & J Connell (eds) *International perspectives on temporary agency work*. London: Routledge, 24-36
- 217. Herod A, Peck J and Wills J (2003) Geography and industrial relations. In P Ackers & A Wilkinson (eds) *Understanding work and employment: industrial relations in transition*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 176-192
- 218. Tickell A and Peck J (2003) Making global rules: globalization or neoliberalization? In J Peck & HW Yeung (eds) *Remaking the global economy: economic-geographical perspectives*. London: Sage, 163-181

- Initially published as *GaWC Research Bulletin* 102, Globalization and World Cities Research Network, University of Loughborough
- 219. Yeung HW and Peck J (2003) Making global connections: a geographer's perspective. In J Peck & HW Yeung (eds) *Remaking the global economy: economic-geographical perspectives.* London: Sage, 3-23
- 220. Sheppard E, Barnes TJ, Peck J and Tickell A (2003) Introduction: reading economic geography. In TJ Barnes, J Peck, E Sheppard & A Tickell (eds) *Reading economic geography*. Oxford: Blackwell, 1-9
- 221. Barnes TJ, Tickell A, Peck J and Sheppard E (2003) Paradigms lost. In TJ Barnes, J Peck, E Sheppard & A Tickell (eds) *Reading economic geography*. Oxford: Blackwell, 13-18
- 222. Tickell A, Peck J, Barnes TJ and Sheppard E (2003) Problematizing production. In TJ Barnes, J Peck, E Sheppard & A Tickell (eds) *Reading economic geography*. Oxford: Blackwell, 91-96
- 223. Barnes TJ, Sheppard E, Peck J and Tickell A (2003) Producing nature. In TJ Barnes, J Peck, E Sheppard & A Tickell (eds) *Reading economic geography*. Oxford: Blackwell, 169-174
- 224. Peck J, Barnes TJ, Sheppard E and Tickell A (2003) Bringing in the social. In TJ Barnes, J Peck, E Sheppard & A Tickell (eds) *Reading economic geography*. Oxford: Blackwell, 251-256
- 225. Sheppard E, Tickell A, Barnes TJ and Peck J (2003) From distance to connectivity. In TJ Barnes, J Peck, E Sheppard & A Tickell (eds) *Reading economic geography*. Oxford: Blackwell, 331-335
- 226. Cochrane A, Peck J and Tickell A (2002) Olympic dreams: visions of partnership. In J Peck & K Ward (eds) *City of revolution: restructuring Manchester*. Manchester: Manchester University Press, 95-115
- 227. Peck J and Ward K (2002) Placing Manchester. In J Peck & K Ward (eds) *City of revolution:* restructuring Manchester. Manchester: Manchester University Press, 1-17
- 228. Peck J (2000) Doing regulation. In GL Clark, MP Feldman & MS Gertler (eds) *The Oxford handbook of economic geography*. Oxford: Oxford University Press, 61-80
- 229. Peck J (2000) Places of work. In E Sheppard & TJ Barnes (eds) *A companion to economic geography*. Oxford: Blackwell, 133-148
 - Translated into Chinese 2009
- 230. Peck J (2000) Structuring the labour market: a segmentation approach. In S Ackroyd & S Fleetwood (eds) *Realist perspectives on management and organisations*. London: Routledge, 220-244
- 231. Peck J and Tickell A (2000) Labour markets. In V Gardiner & H Matthews (eds) *The changing geography of the United Kingdom* (3rd edition). London: Routledge, 150-168
- 232. Jessop B, Peck J and Tickell A (1999) Retooling the machine: economic crisis, state restructuring, and urban politics. In AEG Jonas & D Wilson (eds) *The urban growth machine: critical perspectives two decades later.* New York: SUNY Press, 141-159

Reprinted in NR Fyfe & JT Kenny (eds) (2005) *The urban geography reader*. New York: Routledge, 168-178

- 233. Peck J (1999) Voodoo economics: "art" and "science" in employment forecasting. In D Dorling & L Simpson (eds) *Statistics in society*. London: Arnold, 340-349
- 234. Peck J (1999) Foreword. In M Jones (1999) *New institutional spaces: TECs and the remaking of economic governance.* London: Jessica Kingsley, 9-12
- 235. Peck J (1999) Local discipline: workfare as labour control. In P Edwards & T Elger (eds) *The global economy, national states and the regulation of labour.* London: Cassell/Mansell, 64-86
- 236. Deas I, Peck J, Tickell A, Ward K and Bradford M (1999) Rescripting urban regeneration, the Mancunian Way. In R Imrie & H Thomas (eds) *British urban policy: an evaluation of the Urban Development Corporations* (2nd edition). London: Sage, 206-230
- 237. Peck J (1999) "Help and hassle": Mittel, Motive und Methoden lokaler Workfare Strategien. In S Lang, M Mayer & C Scherrer (eds) *Jobwunder USA: Modell für Deutschland?* Münster: Verlag Westfälisches Dampfboot, 192-209
- 238. Peck J (1998) From federal welfare to local workfare? Remaking Canada's work-welfare regime. In A Herod, S Roberts & G Ó Tuathail (eds) *An unruly world? Geography, globalization and governance*. London: Routledge, 95-115
- 239. Peck J and Rutherford T (1997) Tools for the job? Decentralization, partnership and market forces in British and Canadian labour market policy. In A Sharpe & R Haddow (eds) *Social partnerships for training: Canada's experiment with Labour Force Development Boards*. Ottawa & Kingston: Centre for the Study of Living Standards, Caledon Institute of Social Policy & School of Policy Studies, Queen's University, 251-287
- 240. Dicken P, Peck J and Tickell A (1997) Unpacking the global. In R Lee & J Wills (eds) *Geographies of economies*. London: Arnold, 158-166
- 241. Peck J and Dicken P (1996) Tootal: internationalization, corporate restructuring and "hollowing out." In J-E Nilsson, P Dicken & J Peck (eds) *The internationalization process: European firms in global competition*. London: Paul Chapman Publishing, 109-129
- 242. Peck J and Miyamachi Y (1995) Reinterpreting the "Japanese miracle": regulationist perspectives on post-War Japanese growth and crisis. In R LeHeron & S Ock Park (eds) *The Asian Pacific rim and globalization: enterprise, governance and territoriality.* Brighton: Avebury, 37-60
- 243. Tickell A, Peck J and Dicken P (1995) The fragmented region: business, the state and economic development in North West England. In M Rhodes (ed) *The regions and the new Europe: patterns in core and periphery development.* Manchester: Manchester University Press, 247-272
- 244. Peck J (1994) Regulating labour: the social regulation and reproduction of local labour-markets. In A Amin & N Thrift (eds) *Globalization, institutions and regional development in Europe.* Oxford: Oxford University Press, 147-176
- 245. Peck J and Tickell A (1994) Searching for a new institutional fix: the *after* Fordist crisis and global-local disorder. In A Amin (ed) *Post-Fordism: a reader*. Oxford: Blackwell, 280-316 10.1002/9780470712726.ch9
- 246. Haughton G and Peck J (1991) Evaluating TECs as effective labour market institutions: some theoretical and applied considerations. In S Hardy & G Lloyd (eds) *Business development and training: an integrated approach to regional policy?* London: Regional Studies Association, 18-24

247. Peck J and Lloyd PE (1989) Conceptualising processes of skill change: a local labour market approach. In GJR Linge & GA van der Knaap (eds) *Labour, environment and industrial change*. London: Routledge, 107-127

(d) Commissioned articles, editorials, interviews & other publications

- 248. Brandão C, Sanfelici D, Nunes Coelho Magalhães F, Pernasetti F, Siqueira H, Klink J, Tonucci J and Barcellos de Souza M (eds) (2024) *Transformações capitalistas, desenvolvimento desigual, regulação e instituições: a geografia econômica crítica de Jamie Peck.* Belo Horizonte, MG: *Revista Geografias* Dossiê [in Portuguese] https://periodicos.ufmg.br/index.php/geografias/issue/view/2276
- 249. Drozdz M and Peck J (2024) Une rencontre avec ... Jamie Peck. *Annales de géographie* 758: 106-110 [in French]
- 250. Peck J and Siqueira H (2024) Geografias do desenvolvimento desigual: entrevista com Jamie Peck. *Revista Geografias* 20(1): 517-543 [in Portuguese]
- 251. Dixon AD, Peck J, Alami I and Whiteside H (2023) Making space for the new state capitalism, part III: thinking conjuncturally. *EPA: Economy and Space* 55(5): 1207-1217 10.1177/0308518x231185587
- 252. Fields D, Peck J and Poon J (2024) Constructing explanations in economic geography: an invitation. *EPA: Economy & Space* 56(5): 1539-1540 10.1177/0308518X241249730
- 253. Peck J (2024) Doing economics differently. *EPA: Economy & Space* 55(7): 1799-1804 10.1177/0308518X231202916
- 254. Peck J (2023) Wrestling with "the new" state capitalism. *EPA: Economy and Space* 55(3): 760-763 10.1177/0308518X231159109
- 255. Huang KY and Peck J (2023) 楊楠子人文學術講座紀要:傑米. 派克 與臺大地理所研究生有約/黄開洋 [The outline of the Yang Nantsi Lecture: Jamie Peck's discussion with geography postgraduate students]. *Bulletin of the Geographical Society of China* February 9. https://blog.geogsoc.org.tw
- 256. Alami I, Whiteside H, Dixon AD and Peck J (2023) Making space for the new state capitalism, part II: relationality, spatiotemporality, and uneven development. *EPA: Economy and Space* 55(3): 621-635 10.1177/0308518X231156913
- 257. Whiteside H, Alami I, Dixon AD and Peck J (2023) Making space for the new state capitalism, part I: working with a troublesome category. *EPA: Economy and Space* 55(1): 63-71 10.1177/0308518X221140186
- 258. Peck J, Werner M and Jones M (2023) A dialogue on uneven development: a distinctly regional problem. *Regional Studies* 57(7): 1392-1403 10.1080/00343404.2022.2116417
- 259. Peck J (2021) Milton Friedman's favorite economy: Hong Kong in the neoliberal imagination. *Law and Political Economy blog*, March, https://lpeproject.org/blog/

- 260. Pernasetti F and Peck J (2020) Neoliberalismo realmente existente, estruturas de poder e ação política: uma conversa com Jamie Peck. [Actually existing neoliberalism, power structures and political action: a conversation with Jamie Peck] *e-metropolis* 42(11): 62-69 [in Portuguese] http://emetropolis.net/artigo/331?name=neoliberalismo-realmente-existente-estruturas-de-poder-e-acao-politica
- 261. Xu N and Peck J (2019) Breaking away from the debilitating market/state dichotomy: interviewing Professor Jamie Peck on political economy and Karl Polanyi. *Beijing Guihua Jianshe* [Beijing Planning Review] 2019(2): 190-196 [in Mandarin]
- 262. Peck J, Roberts S, Muellerleile C, Johnson L, Potts S, Barnes TJ and Christophers B (2019) Economic geography: a critical introduction. *AAG Review of Books* 7(1): 59–67
- 263. Peck J (2018) Financiarizar la gobernanza urbana: el momento de la austeridad [Financializing urban governance: the austerity moment]. Hemisferio Izquierdo 24

 https://www.hemisferioizquierdo.uy/single-post/2018/08/28/Financiarizar-la-gobernanza-urbana-el-momento-de-la-austeridad [in Spanish]
- 264. Barnes TJ, Christophers B, Newman K, Poon J and Yeung H (2018) Rediscovering space: Environment and Planning enters its second half century. EPA: Economy and space 50(1): 3-4
- 265. Enright T, Björkman L, McGuirk P, Peck J, Purcell M, Scott AJ and Rossi U (2018) Cities in global capitalism. *AAG Review of Books* 6(1): 59-75
- 266. Peck J (2017) Hidden abodes: wealth managers, the super-rich, and their money. *European Journal of Sociology* 58(3): 556-562
- 267. Peck J and Sparke M (2016) Symposium on Brett Christophers' *The Great Leveler: Capitalism and competition in the Court of Law. Environment and Planning A* 48(12): 2525–2528
- 268. Peck J (2017) Don't burn after reading. [Symposium on Andrew Friedman's *Covert capital*] *Progress in Human Geography* 41(2): 266-270
- 269. Baker T, Smith MP, Roy A, McCann E, McGuirk P, Mountz A, Peck J and Theodore N (2016)
 Reading Jamie Peck and Nik Theodore's Fast Policy: Experimental statecraft at the thresholds of neoliberalism. Political Geography 53: 89-99 10.1016/j.polgeo.2015.11.001
- 270. Peck J (2016) Polanyian pathways. Economic Geography 92(2): 226-233
- 271. Peck J and Barnes T J (2014) Dispatches from the fifth Summer Institute in Economic Geography. *Professional Geographer* 66(1) 1-3 [guest editor of focus section]
- 272. Peck J, Massey D, Gibson K and Lawson V (2014) Symposium—The Kilburn manifesto: after neoliberalism? *Environment and Planning A* 46(9): 2033-2049
- 273. Peck J (2014) Bailing on Detroit. *Cities@Manchester blog*, January 26, http://citiesmcr.wordpress.com/2014/01/
- 274. Brenner N, Peck J and Theodore N (2014) Zagrobni životi neoliberalizma [Afterlives of neoliberalism]. *Pravo na Grad* [Right to the City Zagreb] January 29, http://pravonagrad.org/zagrobni-zivoti-neoliberalizma/ [in Croatian]
- 275. Peck J (2013) Austere reason, and the eschatology of neoliberalism's End Times. *Comparative European Politics* 11(6) 713-721 10.1057/cep.2013.22

- Revised and reprinted as: Austerity urbanism, the American way. Dérive 55: 21-24 (2014)
- 276. Peck J (2013) Disembedding Polanyi: exploring Polanyian economic geographies. *Environment and Planning A* 45(7): 1536-1544 10.1068/a46253
- 277. Peck J (2012) Neoliberalismo y crisis actual. *Documentos y Aportes en Administración Pública y Gestión Estatal* 12(19): 7-27 [in Spanish]
- 278. Peck J and Tickell A (2012) Apparitions of neoliberalism: revisiting "Jungle law breaks out" [with commissioned commentaries from D Wilson and J MacLeavy]. *Area* 44(2): 245–257 10.1111/j.1475-4762.2012.01091.x
- 279. Peck J and Theodore N (2012) Reanimating neoliberalism: process-geographies of neoliberalization. *Social Anthropology* 20(2): 177-185
 - Translated into Polish as: Reanimując neoliberalizm: procesualne geografie neoliberalizacji. *Praktyka Teoretyczna* [Theoretical Practice] 6 349-365 (2012)
- 280. Pasti A, Pereira Duarte Silva L, Steda M, Nabarro W and Peck J (2012) Entrevista Jamie Peck. Boletim Campineiro de Geografia 2(2): 364-383 [in Portuguese] https://publicacoes.agb.org.br/boletim-campineiro/article/view/2445
- 281. Brogan P, Brenner N, Peck J and Theodore N (2012) Neoliberalization and the matrix of action: in conversation with Neil Brenner, Jamie Peck, and Nik Theodore. *Alternative Routes* 24: 183-198 https://alternateroutes.ca/index.php/ar/article/view/19224
- 282. Peck J (2012) Book review symposium: Jamie Peck (2010) *Constructions of neoliberal reason.*Progress in Human Geography [with commissioned commentaries from A Roy and W Larner]
 36(2): 273-281
- 283. Peck J (2011) Contre le néolibéralisme zombi: L'innovation sociale doit être introduite dans la diffusion des politiques. [Against zombie neoliberalism: the need for social innovation in policy diffusion]. *Le Devoir* March 27: G2 [in French]
- 284. Peck J et al (2011) Authors meet critics exchange on "Struggling with the creative class" (*IJURR*, 2005) and "Recreative city: Amsterdam, vehicular ideas, and the adaptive spaces of creativity policy" (*IJURR*, 2011) *International Journal of Urban and Regional Research* 35(5): 1070–1082
- 285. Peck J (2009) Regulation theory. In D Gregory, R Johnston, G Pratt, M J Watts & S Whatmore (eds) *The dictionary of human geography* (5th edition). Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 640-641
- 286. Peck J (2009) Regime of accumulation. In D Gregory, R Johnston, G Pratt, M J Watts & S Whatmore (eds) *The dictionary of human geography* (5th edition). Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 630
- 287. Peck J (2009) Growth coalitions. In D Gregory, R Johnston, G Pratt, M J Watts & S Whatmore (eds) *The dictionary of human geography* (5th edition). Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 320
- 288. Peck J (2009) Economic growth. In D Gregory, R Johnston, G Pratt, M J Watts & S Whatmore (eds) *The dictionary of human geography* (5th edition). Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 181-182
- 289. Peck J (2009) External economies. In D Gregory, R Johnston, G Pratt, M J Watts & S Whatmore (eds) *The dictionary of human geography* (5th edition). Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 234-235
- 290. Peck J (2009) Externalities. In D Gregory, R Johnston, G Pratt, M J Watts & S Whatmore (eds) *The dictionary of human geography* (5th edition). Oxford: Wiley-Blackwell, 235-236

- 291. Peck J (2009) Stedelijk creativiteitsbeleid is Trojaans paard voor neoliberale strategie. *Geografie* November/December: 50-53 [interview by H Pethe; in Dutch]
- 292. Peck J (2009) Zombie-Neoliberalismus und der beidhändige Staat. *Das Argument* 282: 644-650 [in German]

Revised and reprinted as: Zombie neoliberalism and the ambidextrous state. *Theoretical Criminology* 14(1): 104-110 (2010) 10.1177/1362480609352784

Translated into Italian as: Il neoliberalismo zombie e lo stato ambidestro. Aut Aut 346: 98-108 (2010)

Translated into Spanish as: Neoliberalismo Zombie y el Estado ambidiestro. *Prohistoria* 16, http://www.scielo.org.ar/scielo.php?pid=S1851-95042011000200010&script=sci arttext&tlng=en (2011)

- 293. Peck J (2008) Classics in human geography revisited: Peck, J. 1996: *Work-place: the social regulation of labor markets.* New York: The Guilford Press. *Progress in Human Geography* 32(4): 571-582 [with commissioned commentaries from TD Rutherford and B Jessop]
- 294. Peck J, Brenner N and Theodore N (2008) The city as policy lab. AREAChicago 6: 4-6
- 295. Peck J (2007) Response: countering neoliberalism. Urban Geography 27(8): 729-733
- 296. Peck J and Olds K (2007) Report: the Summer Institute in Economic Geography. *Economic Geography* 83(3): 307-316
- 297. Peck J and Theodore N (2005) Temporary downturn? Temporary staffing in the recession and the jobless recovery. *Focus* 23(3): 35-41
 - Reprinted in BVS Prasad & K Sangeetha (eds) (2007) *Temping: an introduction.* Hyderabad: ICFAI University Press, 111-124
- 298. Peck J (2004) Workfare. In G Mink & A O'Connor (eds) *Poverty and social welfare in America: an encyclopedia of history, politics, and policy,* volume 2. Santa Barbara, CA: ABC-CLIO, 830-832
- 299. Peck J and Theodore N (2003) Cycles of contingency: the temporary staffing industry and labor market adjustment in the US, in J Burgess & J Connell (eds) *Contemporary research on temporary employment: the inside view from six countries*. Monograph No. 1/2003. Newcastle, NSW: Employment Studies Centre, 44-53
- 300. Peck J and Wills J (2002) Progress or retreat? *Antipode* and the radical geographical project. *Antipode* 34(4): 667-671
- 301. Peck J and Theodore N (2002) Making progress in welfare-to-work. Federation News 52(1): 22-24
- 302. Peck J (2001) Workfare versus the cities. Urban Geography 22(5): 493-498
- 303. Peck J (2002) American recession. *Transactions of the Institute of British Geographers* 27(2): 131-135
- 304. Peck J (2001) Job alert! Shifts, spins and statistics in welfare-to-work policy. Benefits 30: 11-15
- 305. Peck J and Wills J (2000) Geography and its discontents. Antipode 32(1): 1-3
- 306. Peck J (2000) Jumping in, joining up and getting on. *Transactions of the Institute of British Geographers* 25(2): 255-258

- 307. Robson BT, Peck J and Holden A (2000) Regional Development Agencies and local regeneration. Findings 550, Joseph Rowntree Foundation, York
- 308. Haughton G, Peck J, Tickell A, Jones M, Littlewood S and While A (2000) Prototype employment zones: a qualitative and contextual evaluation. *Research Brief* 232, Department for Education and Employment, Sheffield
- 309. Peck J (2000) Workfare. In M Davies (ed) *The Blackwell encyclopaedia of social work*. Oxford: Blackwell, 374
- 310. Peck J (2000) Third Way or American Way? Putting welfare to work in its labour market context. In M Nathan, M Ward & H Roberts (eds) *Welfare to work: where next?* Research paper 3. Manchester: Centre for Local Economic Strategies, 33-37
- 311. Peck J and Theodore N (1999) "Dull Compulsion": political economies of workfare. *Working Paper* 30, International Centre for Labour Studies, Manchester University
- 312. Peck J (1999) Workfare: what does it mean? South African Labour Bulletin 23(2): 30-37
- 313. Peck J and Theodore N (1999) O trabalho eventual: crescimento e reestruturação da indústria de empregos temporários em Chicago. *Revista Latinoamericana de Estudios del Trabajo* 5(10): 121-134
- 314. Peck J (1999) From welfare to workfare: costs, consequences and contradictions. *Industrial Law Journal* 20: 808-844
- 315. Peck J and Herd D (1999) What kind of New Deal for the West Midlands? *Service Sector Commentary* 6(1): 2-10
- 316. Peck J (1999) Grey geography? Transactions of the Institute of British Geographers 24(2): 131-135
- 317. Peck J (1998) Economic geography and public policy. In AK Glasmeier, R Leichenko & KG Fuellhart (eds) *Global and local challenges to theory, practice and teaching in economic geography*, Final report of the 1997 NSF workshop on the Future of Economic Geography, Institute for Policy Research and Evaluation, Pennsylvania State University, University Park PA, 87-100
- 318. Peck J and Theodore N (1998) Welfare to work in America: a comparison of labour force attachment and human capital development models. In House of Commons Education and Employment Committee *Pathways into work for lone parents*. Seventh Report, session 1997-98, Cm 646. London: The Stationery Office, 81-88
- 319. Peck J (1998) Making space for welfare-to-work: assessing the prospects for Labour's New Deal. SPA Working Paper 43, Spatial Policy Analysis, School of Geography, Manchester University
- 320. Peck J and Tickell A (1997) Manchester's job gap. *Manchester Economy Group Working Paper 1,*Manchester Economy Group, Manchester University
- 321. Peck J and Tickell A (1996) Neoliberalism and localism: a reply to Gough. Area 28(3): 398-404
- 322. Haughton G and Peck J (1996) Editorial introduction: geographies of labour market governance. *Regional Studies* 30(4): 319-321 [Guest editor of special issue]
- 323. Peck J (1996) Workfare California-style: what lessons for the UK? *Working Brief* August/September: 26-29

- 324. Peck J (1996) Loose talk and tight fists. Guardian August 7: S2-S3
- 325. Peck J (1996) Lived labor markets. *Antipode* 28(4): 343-345
- 326. Haughton G, Hart T, Strange I, Thomas K and Peck J (1995) TECs and their non-employer stakeholders. *Skills and Enterprise Briefing* 4/95, Department of Employment, Sheffield
- 327. Haughton G, Peck J, Hart T, Strange I, Tickell A and Williams CC (1995) TECs and their boards. *ED Research Brief.* Department of Education and Employment, Sheffield
- 328. Peck J and Emmerich M (1993) Tyneside TEC: rather less than a "Skills Revolution." *Northern Economic Review* 20: 23-41
- 329. Peck J (1993) The North West economy: catching up or falling behind? In M Burch & M Rhodes (eds) *The North West region and Europe: development of a regional strategy.* Manchester Papers in Politics 3/93, Manchester: Department of Government, Manchester University, 32-45
- 330. Beynon H, Elson D, Howell D, Peck J and Shaw L (1993) The remaking of economy and society: Manchester, Salford and Trafford 1954-1992. *Working Paper* 1, International Centre for Labour Studies, Manchester University
- 331. Peck J and Emmerich M (1992) Strategy versus short-termism in the new training system: a tale of two TECs. *Local Government Policy Making* 19(1): 18-25
- 332. Peck J and Emmerich M (1992) Recession, restructuring ... and recession again: the transformation of the Greater Manchester labour market. *Manchester Geographer* 13: 19-46
- 333. Peck J and Emmerich M (1992) Reforming the TECs: towards a new training strategy. *Local Work* 40, Centre for Local Economic Strategies, Manchester
- 334. Peck J and Emmerich M (1992) Recession, restructuring and the Greater Manchester labour market: an empirical overview. *SPA Working Paper* 17, Spatial Policy Analysis, School of Geography, Manchester University
- 335. Peck J and Emmerich M (1990) Challenging the TECs: training in Britain in the 1990s. *Local Work* 22, Centre for Local Economic Strategies, Manchester
- 336. Peck J and Emmerich M (1990) Training and Enterprise Councils and Local Enterprise Companies: the CLES Monitoring Project. *Local Economy* 5(2): 163-167
- 337. Peck J and Shutt J (1990) Training and Enterprise Councils: do local communities need a voice? Local Work 14, Centre for Local Economic Strategies, Manchester
- 338. Haughton G and Peck J (1989) Understanding local labour markets: the strengths and weaknesses of skills audits. *Local Government Policy Making* 15(1): 42-49
- 339. Haughton G and Peck J (1988) Skills audits. LEDIS Overview B57, Planning Exchange, Glasgow
- 340. Haughton G and Peck J (1988) Social audits. LEDIS Overview April, Planning Exchange, Glasgow
- 341. Peck J and Haughton G (1987) Training and the contemporary reconstruction of skill. *North West Industry Research Unit Working Paper* 19, NWIRU, School of Geography, Manchester University
- 342. Peck J (1984) A dynamic approach to the study of unemployment: review and bibliography. *North West Industry Research Unit Working Paper* 14, NWIRU, School of Geography, Manchester University

343. Robson BT, Peck J and Steward A (1983) Housing associations and GNI: no way to allocate funds. Housing 20(2): 13-16

(e) Research monographs and reports

- 344. Haughton G, Peck J, Tickell A, Jones M, Littlewood S and While A (2000) *Prototype employment zones: a qualitative and contextual evaluation*. Research Report RR232, London: Department for Education and Employment
- 345. Robson BT, Peck J and Holden A (2000) *Regional agencies and area-based regeneration*. Joseph Rowntree Foundation, Area Regeneration Series, Bristol: Policy Press
- 346. Haughton G, Hart T, Strange I, Thomas K and Peck J (1995) *TECs and their non-employer stakeholders*. Research Series 46, Sheffield: Employment Department
- 347. Haughton G, Peck J, Hart T, Strange A, Tickell A and Williams C (1995) *TECs and their boards*. Research Series 64, Sheffield: Department for Education and Employment
- 348. Peck J (1996) Workfare: what does it mean? Report to the Commonwealth Fund of New York, Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University
- 349. Peck J and Emmerich M (1992) *Reforming the TECs: towards a new training strategy.* Manchester: Centre for Local Economic Strategies

3 Graduate student and postdoctoral advising

(a) Postdoctoral researchers

- Dimitar Anguelov (SSHRC-funded research fellow, 2021-2024) Breaking new ground: economic integration and regulatory transformation in China's Greater Bay Area [currently Lecturer in Human Geography, School of Social Sciences, Monash University]
- Martin Danyluk (SSHRC Fellowship, 2018-2019) Financializing logistics [currently Asssistant Profesor, Department of Geography, Planning and Environment, Concordia University]
- David Wachsmuth (Killam Fellowship, 2014-2016) Sustaining smart cities [currently Associate Professor and Canada Research Chair, Urban Planning, McGill University, Canada]
- Heather Whiteside (SSHRC Fellowship, 2013-2015) Political economy of public-private partnerships [currently Associate Professor, Political Science and Balsillie School of International Affairs, University of Waterloo, Canada]
- Danya Fast (Michael Smith Foundation Fellowship, UBC, 2013-2015) Street-level ethnographies of Vancouver [currently Assistant Professor, Faculty of Medicine, UBC, Canada]
- Sébastien Rioux (SSHRC Fellowship, 2012-2014) Political economy of food cities [currently
 Assistant Professor and Canada Research Chair in the Political Economy of Food and Wellbeing,
 Geography, Université de Montréal, Canada]

- Karen Peak Yue Lai (Killam Fellowship, UBC, 2008-2010) Making Asian markets [currently Associate Professor, Geography, Durham University, UK]
- Martin Jones (Simon Fellowship, Manchester University, 1996-1998) Politics of workfare, UK-style
 [currently Vice Chancellor, Staffordshire University, UK]

(b) PhDs completed (principal advisor)

- Rachel Bok (Geography, UBC, 2016-2024) *The urban "solutions" industry* [currently postdoctoral researcher, University of Toronto]
- Nina Ebner (Geography, UBC, 2015-2021) Remaking uneven development on the US/Mexico border [winner of the Best Dissertation in Economic Geography award from the Economic Geography Specialty Group of the American Association of Geographers; currently postdoctoral researcher, Centro de Estudios Demográficos Urbanos y Ambientales, Colegio de México]
- Dan Cohen (Geography, UBC, 2012-2017) Education markets [currently Assistant Professor, Geography, Queen's University, Canada]
- Carolyn Prouse (Geography, UBC, 2012-2017) *Decolonial urbanism in Brazil* [currently Associate Professor, Geography, Queen's University, Canada]
- Mark Cooper (Geography, UW-Madison, 2007-2016; co-chair with Matthew Turner) Making the new greenhouse economy in New Zealand [currently Assistant Professor, Human Ecology & Animal Science, University of California, Davis]
- Sophie Webber (Geography, UBC, 2011-2015; co-chair with Simon Donner) Climate change adaptation politics in the Pacific [winner of the Best Dissertation in Economic Geography award from the Economic Geography Specialty Group of the American Association of Geographers; currently ARC DECRA fellow and Senior Lecturer, School of Geosciences, University of Sydney, Australia]
- Kean Fan Lim (Geography, UBC, 2009-2014; co-chair with Trevor Barnes) Chinese state spatialities
 [currently Senior Lecturer, Centre for Urban and Regional Development Studies, University of
 Newcastle, UK]
- Noah Quastel (Geography, UBC, 2008-2014) *Political economy of liberal environmentalism* [currently Director, Law and Policy, BC Lung Association, Canada]
- Elliot Siemiatycki (Geography, UBC, 2008-2013) Precarious labor markets in Vancouver [currently Special Advisor, Ontario Investment Office, Ontario Ministry of Economic Development and Growth, Canada]
- Brenda Parker (Geography, UW-Madison, 2002-2008) Feminist urban political economies of Milwaukee [currently Associate Professor of Urban Planning, University of Illinois at Chicago, USA]
- Erin Hatton (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2004-2007; co-chair with Erik Olin Wright) Restructuring temporary labor markets [currently Professor of Sociology, SUNY Buffalo, USA]

- Mark Adams (Geography, UW-Madison, 2002-2006) Growth management in the American West
 [currently adjunct Assistant Professor, University of New Hampshire, USA]
- Anthony Vigor (Geography, University of Manchester, 1999-2003, co-chair with Peter Dicken)
 Neoliberalizing the region [currently Director of Policy & External Affairs, National Express Group, UK]
- Dean Herd (Geography, University of Manchester, 1998-2001) Welfare reform, workfare, and policy transfer [currently Policy Development Officer, Employment & Social Services, City of Toronto, Canada]
- Daniel Mansfield (Geography, University of Manchester, 1996-1999, co-chair with Adam Tickell)
 Restructuring public finance and the Private Finance Initiative [currently currently Director, UK Infrastructure Bank]
- Adam Holden (Geography, University of Manchester, 1995-1999, co-chair with Adam Tickell) Local hegemonic projects in the "new" Manchester [currently Impact Officer, University of Durham, UK]
- Kevin Ward (Geography, University of Manchester, 1994-1998, co-chair with Adam Tickell) *Urban* regimes and city governance in Leeds, Manchester and Birmingham [currently Professor of
 Geography, University of Manchester, UK]
- Peter Baker (Geography, University of Manchester, part-time 1992-1998) *Social exclusion and labour market restructuring in Burnley* [deceased]
- Liisa Cormode (Geography, University of Manchester, 1992-1996, co-chair with Peter Dicken) Relational labour markets in Japanese corporations [currently consultant, Canada]
- Martin Jones (Geography, University of Manchester, 1993-1996) *Local economic governance and Training and Enterprise Councils* [currently Vice Chancellor, Staffordshire University, UK]
- Stephen Quilley (Sociology, University of Manchester, 1992-1995, co-chair with Huw Beynon)
 Political economies of exclusion and inequality in Manchester [currently Associate Professor of Environmental Sociology, University of Waterloo, Canada]
- Adam Tickell (Geography, University of Manchester, 1987-1992, co-chair with Peter Dicken) Regulation of banking and finance [currently Vice Chancellor, University of Birmingham, UK]
- (c) PhDs completed (committee member unless otherwise specified; university examiner; external examiner)
- Simon Chilvers (Geography, UBC, 2016-2024) Subterranean materialism and Marxist geography
- Fernanda Rojas Marchini (Geography, UBC, 2022) Making Chile's environmental state [university examiner]
- Kelsey Johnson (Geography, UBC, 2017-2021) Blood work: racial economies of plasma extraction
- Zachary Hyde (Sociology, UBC, 2015-2020) Mega-condo development in Toronto and Vancouver
- Vanessa Banta (Geography, UBC, 2020) State policy and the reintegration of overseas Filipino workers [university examiner]

- Elanna Nolan (Geography, UBC, 2019) Countering violent extremism in a multicultural city [university examiner]
- Marc Tadaki (Geography, UBC, 2014-2018) Valuing water in New Zealand
- Claire Baker (Sociology, New England, 2018) *Regional transformations in Australia* [external examiner]
- Sarah Zell (Geography, UBC, 2018) *Migration intermediaries as petty sovereigns* [university examiner]
- Fernanda Pernasetti (Regional and Urban Research and Planning Institute, Federal University of Rio de Janeiro, Brazil, 2018-2019) [visiting student supervisor and external committee member]
- Emily Rosenman (Geography, UBC, 2012-2017) Urban demolition in the United States
- Mark Dean (Social Sciences, Adelaide, 2017) Economic restructuring in North Adelaide [external examiner]
- Sage Ponder (Geography, UBC, 2011-2017) Performing macroeconomics
- Emilia Kennedy (Geography, UBC, 2011-2015) Environmental expertise in Alberta
- Rhys Machold (Global Governance, Balsillie School of International Affairs, 2015) *Tentative Securities: 26/11, Israel and the politics of mobility* [external examiner]
- Felipe Nunes Coelho Magalhães (Geography, Universidade Federal de Minas Gerais, Brazil, 2013-2015) Urbanizing neoliberalism in Brazil [visiting student supervisor and external committee member]
- Mark Kear (Geography, Simon Fraser University, 2009-2015) Political economy of the payday loans industry [external committee member]
- Julian Yates (Geography, UBC, 2010-2015) Ethnodevelopment in the Andes
- Ryan Hollon (Urban Planning, University of Illinois at Chicago, 2008-2015) Legacies of incarceration [external committee member]
- Cristina Temenos (Geography, Simon Fraser University, 2014) Mobile geographies of harm reduction [external examiner]
- Lachlan Barber (Geography, UBC, 2014) Relational geographies of heritage in Hong Kong [university examiner]
- Marcos Barcellos de Souza (Economics, Universidade Estadual de Campinas, Brazil, 2010-2013)
 Variegated neoliberal urbanism in Latin America [visiting student supervisor and external committee member]
- Aida Geraldina Polanco Sorto (Sociology, UBC, 2013) *Temporary foreign workers and fast food in Canada* [university examiner]
- Rosemary Collard (Geography, UBC, 2013) Explorations in the live animal trade [university examiner]

- Siobhan McPhee (Geography, University College, Dublin, 2012) Migrant labor markets in Ireland [external examiner]
- Bjoern Surborg (Geography, UBC, 2012) Articulating the resource economy in corporate Johannesburg [university examiner]
- Markus Moos (Geography, UBC, 2012) Housing and the location of young adults [university examiner]
- Junjia Ye (Geography, UBC, 2008-2011) Class identities in the Singapore-Jahore crossborder region
- Patrick Oabel (Geography, UBC, 2011) *Restructuring the sugar industry of the Philippines* [university examiner]
- Peter Hossler (Geography, University of Georgia, 2007-2011) Politics of healthcare in Milwaukee
 [external committee member]
- Danielle Labbé (SCARP, UBC, 2011) Livelihood and land politics in Vietnam [university examiner]
- Sheng Zhong (SCARP, UBC, 2010) Creative industry clusters in Shanghai [university examiner]
- Joanna Robinson (Sociology, UBC, 2010) Anti-water privatization movements in North America [university examiner]
- Kate Driscoll Derickson (Geography and Women's Studies, Pennsylvania State University, 2008-2010) Neoliberalization and urban land-use politics [external committee member]
- Caleb Johnston (Geography, UBC, 2010) Liberal urbanism in Gujarat [university examiner]
- Simon Springer (Geography, UBC, 2008-2009) *Neoliberalizing violence in Cambodia* [committee member and co-chair]
- Brent Kaup (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2006-2009) Political economy of Bolivian neoliberalization
- Jamie Doucette (Geography, UBC, 2009) *South Korean labour and the postdevelopmental state* [university examiner]
- Landy Sanchez (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2005-2008) Labor segmentation in Mexico
- Nina Martin (Urban Planning, University of Illinois at Chicago, 2004-2008) Urban labor market restructuring and neighborhood politics [external committee member]
- Baoling Wang (Geography, UBC, 2008) Canadian corporations in China [university examiner]
- Matt Vidal (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2003-2007) Lean manufacturing in postfordist times
- Jesse Norris (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2004-2007) New governance and the Open Method of Coordination in Europe
- Anne Kuriakose (Development Studies, UW-Madison, 2002-2007) Labor organization and corporate restructuring in Indian industrial clusters
- Gordon Jackson (Journalism and Mass Communications, UW-Madison, 2003-2006) Genealogies of neoconservative thought

- Ryan Galt (Geography, UW-Madison, 2003-2006) Political ecologies of agricultural production in Costa Rica and Ecuador
- Mark Harvey (Rural Sociology, UW-Madison, 2002-2005) Welfare reform and labor regulation on the Texas-Mexico border
- Matt Zeidenberg (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2004) Law, trust, and economic sociology
- Sarah Niles (Geography, Clark University, 2001-2004) *Geographies of temporary labor* [external committee member]
- Chris Rosin (Geography, UW-Madison, 2001-2004) Regulating agricultural economies in Latin America
- Morgan Robertson (Geography, UW-Madison, 2001-2004) Political ecology of wetland mitigation
- Bridget Kenny (Anthropology, UW-Madison, 2002-2004) Restructuring labor regulation in South Africa
- Devah Pager (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2003) Incarceration and the labor market
- Julie Whitacker (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2003) The crisis in care work
- Josh Whitford (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2003) Regional economic development in Italy and the US
- Greta Krippner (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2003) Financialization and the U.S. economy
- Ching-Hsien Huang (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2002) Flexible accumulation and the developmental state in Taiwan
- Steve McKay (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2001) Labor market restructuring in the Philippines

(d) PhDs in progress (principal advisor)

- Cemali Arici (Geography, UBC, 2024-present) Remaking Turkish capitalism
- Brandon Hillier (Geography, UBC, 2021-present) Transnational talent brokerage
- Albina Gibadullina (Geography, UBC, 2020-present; co-chair with Elvin Wyly) Unraveling financial geographies
- Christopher Meulbroek (Geography, UBC, 2020-present; co-chair with Jim Glassman) *Constructing* the economics of development
- Prashant Rayaprolu (Geography, UBC, 2020-present; co-chair with Jim Glassman) Transational service economies
- Rachel Phillips (Geography, UBC, 2020-present) Building law and economics
- Max Cohen (Geography, UBC, 2020-present; co-chair with Trevor Barnes) Transition economies
- Mikael Omstedt (Geography, UBC, 2017-present) Geographies of the US Federal Reserve
- Charles Zhang (Geography, UBC, 2024-present) Global China

(e) PhDs in progress (committee member)

- Micah Hilt (Geography, UBC, 2020-present) Sustaining interurban networks
- Mostafa Henaway (Geography, Planning & Environment, Concordia University, 2019-present)
 Labor geographies of Amazon
- Andrew Schuldt (Geography, UBC, 2017-present) Making markets in biofuels
- Kyle Loewen (Geography, UBC, 2014-present) Logistics labor

(f) Master's completed (principal advisor)

- Brandon Hillier (Geography, UBC, 2019-2021) Japan's lost economy
- Albina Gibadullina (Geography, UBC, 2018-2020; co-chair with Elvin Wyly) *Ecologies of corporate finance*
- Simen Henum (Geography, UBC, 2022-2024) Locating the Nordic model of capitalism
- Christopher Meulbroek (Geography, UBC, 2018-2020; co-chair with Jim Glassman) *Reforminng China*
- Mikael Omstedt (Geography, UBC, 2015-2017) Credit-rated urbanism
- Tom Howard (Geography, UBC, 2011-2015) Producing sustainability in Calgary
- Connor Donegan (Geography, UBC, 2011-2013; co-chair with Trevor Barnes) Marxism and slavery
- Sophie Webber (Geography, UBC, 2009-2011; co-chair with Simon Donner) *Climate change adaptation projects in Kiribati*
- Matthew Steigman (Geography, UW-Madison, 2003-2008) Transnationalization and Mexican identities
- Chris Muellerleile (Geography, UW-Madison, 2005-2007) *Corporate and urban restructuring: the case of Boeing*
- Daniel Warshawsky (Geography, UW-Madison, 2004-2006) *Urban welfare retrenchment in Chicago*
- Lea Turpin (Geography, UW-Madison, 2000-2005) Latinization of the Dane County labor market

(g) Master's completed (committee member)

- Corin de Freitas (Geography, UBC, 2010-2012) Water governance in Brazil
- Kevin Walsh (Sociology, UW-Madison, 2007-2008) Fair trade commodity chains
- Artie Goulden (Geography, UW-Madison, 2004-2005) Olympian megaprojects

- Amy Quark (Rural Sociology, UW-Madison, 2004-2005) Corporate relocation and rural America
- Maureen McLaughlin (Geography, UW-Madison, 2002-2003) Politics of public housing in Chicago

(h) Master's in progress (principal advisor and coadvisor)

- Jaxon Slaney (Geography, UBC, 2024-present) Deconstructing Vancouver's Broadway Plan
- Lewis Page (Science and Technology Studies, UBC, 2022-2024) *The problem of planning and Chicago's World Constitution, 1946-1956*

(i) External examination roles

External examiner of PhD dissertations and Master's theses at: University of Adelaide (Australia), University College Dublin (Ireland), Durham University (UK), Erasmus University Rotterdam (Netherlands), Lancaster University (UK), Melbourne University (Australia), Murdoch University (Australia), University of New England (Australia), Newcastle University (UK), Simon Fraser University (Canada), University of Southampton, Stirling University, University of Toronto (Canada), Wilfrid Laurier University (Canada), and University of Wollongong (Australia), in geography, sociology, management, political science, urban planning, gender studies, Asian studies, and applied social science

4 Research-related activities

(a) Research grants

- Ideational geographies, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Connection grant (PI, with Trevor Barnes, Peter Hudson and Jessica Wang), 1 year, Cdn\$25,000 (2024-2025)
- Breaking new ground: economic integration and regulatory transformation in China's Greater Bay Area, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (co-PI with Jun Zhang, Toronto), 5 years, Cdn\$397,312 (2021-2026)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Connection grant (PI, with Norma Rantisi, Concordia, Sebastien Rioux, Montreal, and David Wachsmuth, McGill), 1 year, Cdn\$24,994 (2019-2020)
- The hidden costs of supply chains: a global investigation Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (led by P Klein, UBC; one of 27 co-Pls), 7 years, total value of Cdn\$2,489,633 (2018-2025)
- Hong Kong at the edge, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (co-PI with Jun Zhang, Toronto), 2 years, Cdn\$74,500 (2018-2020)
- Geographies of markets, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Connection grant (PI, with Christian Berndt, Zurich and Norma Rantisi, Concordia), 1 year, Cdn\$24,700 (2017)

- Late-neoliberal transformations: free-market governance at work, Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (PI), 7 years, Cdn\$1.4 million (2015-2022)
- Rights at work: raising labor standards in a volatile economy, Ford Foundation (led by N Theodore, University of Illinois at Chicago, co-PI), 2 years, US\$300,000 (2014-2016)
- Global suburbanism Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (led by R Keil, York University; one of 20 co-Pls), 7 years, Cdn\$10,000 of Cdn\$1,200,000 (2010-2017)
- Rights to work: new histories of the contested present Killam Faculty Research Fellowship, UBC (awarded with Killam Research Prize), 1 year, Cdn\$21,500 (2014-2015)
- Geopolitical economies of development and democratization in East Asia, International Research Roundtable, Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies (led by J Glassman, co-PI), 3 months, Cdn\$44,000 (2015)
- Geographies of neoliberalism Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council Canada Research Chair (PI), 7 years, Cdn\$1.4 million (2008-2015)
- International Visiting Scholar award (Bob Jessop), Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, 1 month, Cdn\$10,000 (2014)
- Exploring the think tank archipelago, UBC Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, Distinguished Scholar in Residence program (PI), 12 months, Cdn\$15,000 (2013-2014)
- Representing the Downtown Eastside, UBC Arts Undergraduate Research Award (PI), 6 months, Cdn\$5,500 (2011-2012)
- Outsourcing expertise: management consulting, expert networks, and the production of global outsourcing Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council (PI), 3 years, Cdn\$103,000 (2009-2012)
- Remaking the Vancouver model Hampton Fund (PI, with co-PIs TJ Barnes, T Hutton and E Wyly), 2 years, Cdn\$52,000 (2009-2012)
- Collaborative workshop for doctoral students in geography, UBC Teaching and Learning Enhancement Fund (PI), 1 year, Cdn\$2,100 (2010-2011)
- Policies without borders Ford Foundation (co-PI), 1 year, US\$100,000 (2008-2009)
- DEMOLOGOS: Development models and logic of socio-economic organization in space European Commission (co-PI), 3 years, US\$70,000 of €1,100,000 (2004-2007)
- A critical study of neoliberalism John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation (PI), 12 months, US\$36,000 (2006-2007)
- Geographies of market rule UW-Madison Graduate School, Vilas Associateship (PI), 2 years, US\$85,000 (2005-2007)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography National Science Foundation (co- PI), 10 months, US\$20,000 (2006)
- Subcontracted, informal and contingent: an exploratory study of the externalized labor market in Chicago and New York City Rockefeller Foundation (co-PI), 1 year, US\$100,000 (2003-2004)

- Neoliberalism as practice British Academy (co-PI), 18 months, £2,000 (2003-2004)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography National Science Foundation (co- PI), 10 months, US\$10,000 (2003)
- Temporary staffing industry: business strategies and labor market trends Ford Foundation (co-PI), 2 years, US\$300,000 (2000-2002)
- Regional Development Agencies and local regeneration Joseph Rowntree Foundation (joint project director), 8 months, £15,000 (1999-2000)
- Local training, local control? A comparison of local boards in Ontario and UK Training and Enterprise Councils. Social Sciences and Humanities Research Council of Canada (collaborator), 3 years, Cdn\$45,000 (1997-1999)
- *Translating* workfare: *new vocabularies of welfare reform*. Leverhulme Trust (research fellow), 18 months, £14,000 (1998-1999)
- Prototype Employment Zones contextual evaluation. Employment Service (joint project director),
 17 months, £100,000 (1998-1999)
- Regional restructuring in Manchester and Sao Paulo. British Council (co-investigator), 3 years, £12,000 (1996-1999)
- Recruitment to Employment Zones Employment Service (joint project director), 4 months, £20,000 (1998)
- Between welfare and work: cultivating local "solutions" under Labour's New Deal. Economic and Social Research Council (principal investigator), 21 months, £11,000 (1997-1998)
- Economic restructuring in Manchester. Manchester Geographical Society (co-investigator), 1 year, £400 (1996)
- Contingent labour markets in Chicago: the case of the temporary help industry. Chicago Urban League and MacArthur Foundation (co-investigator), 1 year, £2,000 (1996)
- Labour restructuring in Brazil. British Council (co-investigator) 2 years, £8,000 (1993-1995)
- *Urban restructuring in Manchester and Dublin.* Royal Irish Academy & Manchester Geographical Society (co-investigator) 2 years, £1,600 (1993-1995)
- TECs and their boards. Employment Department (joint project director) 6 months, £70,000 (1995)
- Competence needs of the North West workforce. North West Human Resources Development Group (consultant) 3 months, £6,000 (1995)
- Local jobs strategies in Canada. Canadian High Commission (research fellow) 2 months, Cdn\$5,000 (1994)
- English regions structural fund programme evaluation. European Commission DGXVI (consultant) 2 months, £50,000 (1994)
- Fallowfield employment project. Manchester City Council (consultant and joint project manager) 6 months, £35,000 (1994)

- Remaking economy and society in post-War Manchester. University of Manchester (coinvestigator) 1 year, £18,000 (1992-1993)
- The politics of business leadership in Manchester. Nuffield Foundation & Universities of Manchester & Leeds (co-investigator) 18 months, £20,000 (1992-1993)
- Local authorities and the recession. North West TUC (consultant) 1 month, £1,000 (1993)
- Local economic strategy for Luton. Centre for Local Economic Strategies & Luton Borough Council (consultant) 3 months, £45,000 (1993)
- Merseyside Objective 1 structural fund programme evaluation. European Commission DGXVI (consultant) 1 month, £14,000 (1993)
- *TECs and their non-employer stakeholders.* Employment Department (joint project director) 4 months, £35,000 (1993)
- National TECs and LECs monitoring and research programme. Centre for Local Economic Strategies (project director) 2 years, £40,000 (1990-1992)
- North West regional unit for TEC evaluation. Employment Department (project director) 15 months, £180,000 (1991-1992)
- Information needs of TECs in north and south Derbyshire. Training Agency (joint project director) 3 months, £35,000 (1990)
- Technical change and restructuring in Australian manufacturing industries. Australian Federal Government (research associate) 15 months, A\$180,000 (1988-1989)
- Computer assisted local labour market information: an evaluation of the MSC's CALLMI system in Manchester. Manpower Services Commission (consultant) 3 months, £7,000 (1988)
- Young people in the labour market: a profile of the YTS scheme in Preston. Manpower Services Commission (research associate) 2 years, £50,000 (1985-1987)
- Skills in flux: inertia and change in the engineering industry. Economic and Social Research Council (research associate) 15 months, £30,000 (1986-1987)
- Transitions from school to work. Granada Television (consultant) 3 months, £1,000 (1987)
- Local Employer Networks initiative evaluation. Manpower Services Commission (research associate) 4 months, £26,000 (1987)
- The impact of new funding regimes on YTS: the experience of ex-Mode B1 providers. Manpower Services Commission (research associate) 5 months, £32,000 (1986)
- Sixteen plus survey. Tameside Metropolitan Borough Council (project supervisor and research associate) 4 months, £2,500 (1984)
- Resource allocation to housing associations. National Federation of Housing Associations (research assistant) 3 months, £3,000 (1983)

(b) Conferences and conference panels organized

- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Singapore: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of eleventh meeting (2024)
- Ideational economic geographies, Honolulu AAG, with C Meulbroek & R Phillips (2024)
- EPA: Economy & Space forum, Denver AAG: Constructing explanations in economic geography (2023)
- *EPA: Economy & Space forum,* Global Conference on Economic Geography, Dublin, Ireland: Confronting the new state capitalism (2022)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Montreal, Canada: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of tenth meeting (2022)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Ghent, Belgium: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of ninth meeting (2018)
- Geographies of markets conference, Karl Polanyi Institute, Montreal (2017)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Lexington, KY: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of eighth meeting (2016)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Frankfurt, Germany: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of seventh meeting (2014)
- Environment & Planning A Forum, Tampa AAG, USA: Doreen Massey, Katherine Gibson, and Victoria Lawson (with E Sheppard and T Barnes) (2014)
- Association of American Geographers, New York, NY: convenor of sessions on Polanyian economic geographies (with M Hess and S Randles) (2012)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Zurich, Switzerland: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of sixth meeting (2012)
- Social Science History Association, Vancouver, Canada: convenor of sessions on the historical sociology of neoliberalism (with L Wacquant) (2012)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Vancouver, Canada: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of fifth meeting (with T Barnes) (2010)
- Association of American Geographers, Boston: co-convenor of "Remaking governance" sessions (2008)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Manchester, UK: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of fourth meeting (2008)
- Association of American Geographers, San Francisco: co-convenor of Roepke lecture in economic geography (AnnaLee Saxenian) (2007)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Madison, WI: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of third meeting (with K Olds) (2006)

- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Bristol, UK: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of second meeting (2004)
- Summer Institute in Economic Geography, Madison, WI: steering committee coordinator and coorganizer of inaugural meeting (with K Olds) (2003)
- Royal Geographical Society/Institute of British Geographers, London: co-convenor of Antipode lecture (Doreen Massey) (2003)
- Association of American Geographers, New York, NY: co-convenor of Antipode lecture (Marshall Berman) (2001)
- Association of American Geographers, Pittsburgh, PA: convenor of sessions commemorating the life and work of Bennett Harrison (2000)
- Royal Geographical Society/Institute of British Geographers, Brighton: co-convenor of Antipode lecture (Bob Jessop) (2000)
- Royal Geographical Society/Institute of British Geographers, Leicester: co-convenor of Antipode lecture (Tariq Ali) (1999)
- Royal Geographical Society/Institute of British Geographers, Guildford: convenor of sessions on "The Blair Audit" (1998)
- ESRC seminar series "Labour and Globalisation": co-convenor of Manchester, Warwick and Liverpool-based seminar program (with K Williams and R Munck) (1998)
- International Centre for Labour Studies/Atlantic Fellowships, Manchester: co-organiser of "Between welfare and work" conference (with N Theodore) (1997)
- Centre for Research on Innovation and Competition/RGS-IBG Economic Geography Study Group, Manchester: co-organiser of "Cultures of innovation" conference (with K Williams) (1997)
- International Geographical Union Commission on the Organisation of Industrial Space, Seoul: coorganiser of annual conference (with PE Lloyd) (1995)
- ESRC seminar series "The North in the 1990s," Manchester: organiser of Manchester conference (1995)

(c) Research fellowships and associateships

- Visiting Professor, School of Geography and the Environment, Oxford University (2013-present)
- Honorary Professorial Fellow, School of Environment and Development, University of Manchester (2007-present)
- Honorary Professor, School of Geography, University of Nottingham (2004-present)
- Faculty associate, Liu Institute for Global Issues, UBC (2012-2017)
- UCLA Canadian Studies Program Scholar in Residence (2016)
- Killam Faculty Research Fellowship, UBC (2014-2015)

- Distinguished Scholar in Residence, Peter Wall Institute for Advanced Studies, UBC (2013-2014)
- Senior Research Associate, Center for Urban Economic Development, University of Illinois at Chicago (2001-2012)
- Lim Chong Yah Professor, National University of Singapore (2011)
- Wibaut Chair, University of Amsterdam (2009)
- Hallsworth Visiting Professorship, University of Manchester (2008)
- Vilas Associateship, University of Wisconsin-Madison Graduate School (2005-2007)
- Visiting Senior Research Fellow, Queen's University, Belfast (2004)
- Visiting Fellow, University of Oslo International Summer School in the Social Sciences (2003)
- Research Associate, Centre for Local Economic Strategies, Manchester (1990-2000)
- Leverhulme Research Fellowship, Leverhulme Trust (1998-1999)
- Centre for Science Development Research Fellow, Sociology of Work Unit, University of the Witwatersrand (1999)
- Visiting Distinguished Scholar, Havens Center for the Study of Social Structure and Social Change, University of Wisconsin-Madison (1998)
- Harkness Fellowship, the Commonwealth Fund (New York), The Johns Hopkins University (1995-1996)
- Faculty Research Fellowship, Canadian High Commission (1995)
- European Science Foundation Research Fellowship, Regional and Urban Restructuring in Europe programme (1991-1994)
- University of Melbourne, Visiting Research Fellowship (1991)

5 Lectures, keynotes, colloquia, and research seminars presented

(a) Named lectures and keynote presentations

- Keynote lecture, Celebrating the life and work of Helga Leitner and Eric Sheppard, Minneapolis (2023)
- Keynote lecture, 10th East Asian Regional Conference in Alternative Geography, Taipei (2022)
- China Specialty Group annual lecture, AAG New York (2022)
- Area Development and Policy annual lecture, AAG Seattle (2021)
- Sawyer Seminar, University of Arizona, Tucson (2020)
- Keynote lecture, Critical Perspectives on Accounting conference, Toronto (2020)
- Keynote lecture, Ghangzhou Institute of Geography Greater Bay Area conference, Guangdong

(2019)

- Keynote lecture, Regional Studies Association North American conference, Montreal (2019)
- Polanyi lecture, Vienna University of Economics and Business, Vienna (2019)
- Keynote lecture, Chinese cities in globalization conference, Shanghai Normal University, Shanghai (2019)
- Public lecture, Global China and the Future of Capitalism series, Hong Kong University, Hong Kong (2019)
- Keynote lecture, Parkland Institute annual conference, Edmonton (2017)
- Keynote lecture, Coloquio Estuiantil en Demografía, Población y Estudios Urbanos, Centro de Estudios Demográficos, Urbanos y Ambientales, El Colegio de México (2016)
- Public lecture, Canadian Studies Program, UCLA (2016)
- Urban Studies annual lecture, AAG San Francisco, CA (2016)
- Keynote lecture, Center for Social Conflict and Cohesion Studies annual conference, Santiago, Chile (2015)
- Keynote presentation, "Who saved the city?" conference, Edinburgh University (2015)
- Keynote address, Global Conference on Economic Geography, Oxford University, UK (2015)
- Plenary lecture, "Making cultural cities in China" conference, City University of Hong Kong (2015)
- Roepke Lecture in Economic Geography, AAG Chicago, IL, USA (2015)
- Regional Studies Annual Lecture, AAG Tampa, FL, USA (2014)
- Plenary lecture, Institute of Australian Geographers/New Zealand Geographical Society joint conference, Melbourne, Australia (2014)
- Keynote lecture, *Impacts of the global financial crisis on cities in Europe* conference, Bauhaus-University, Weimar, Germany (2014)
- Keynote lecture, *Political science in contemporary world* conference, Istanbul University, Turkey (2014)
- Keynote presenter, *Austerity forum: unmasking austerity*, Dunstan Foundation and University of Adelaide, Australia (2014)
- Jeremiah Lecture, University of Oregon, OR, USA (2013)
- Keynote lecture, Neoliberalism, crisis and the world system conference, York University, UK (2013)
- Keynote lecture, *Post-crash city* conference, York University, UK (2013)
- Public lecture, Austere reason, Institute of Advanced Studies, University of Western Australia, Australia (2013)
- Public lecture, Detroit school lecture series, University of Michigan, MI, USA (2013)

- Public lecture, *Spaces of contestation/contested spaces: art, activism and the city* series, Simon Fraser University, Canada (2013)
- Plenary presentation, Regional Studies Association winter conference, London, UK (2012)
- Keynote lecture, *City axioms* lecture series, Stockholm, Sweden (2012)
- Plenary presentation, Economic sociology meets economic geography workshop, Columbia University, NY, USA (2012)
- Keynote presentation, In, against, and beyond neoliberalism conference, Glasgow, UK (2012)
- Keynote lecture, *International perspectives on welfare* lecture series, Trier, Germany (2012)
- Keynote presentation, Neoliberal urbanism conference, Chicago, IL, USA (2012)
- Featured presentation, Georg Simmel think and drink colloquium series, Humboldt University, Berlin (2012)
- Plenary presentation (with N Theodore), Territories of poverty conference, UC-Berkeley, CA, USA (2012)
- Plenary lecture, *Varieties of capitalism* conference, Centro Internacional Celso Furtado, Rio de Janeiro, Brazil (2012)
- Antipode lecture, Royal Geographical Society, London (2011)
- Keynote address, third international conference of the Research Centre on Social Innovation (CRISES), *Pour une nouvelle mondialisation: Le défi d'innover*, Montreal, Canada (2011)
- Lim Chong Yah Annual Lecture, National University of Singapore, Singapore (2011)
- David M Smith Annual Lecture, Queen Mary, University of London, UK (2011)
- Plenary presentation, Cascadia critical geography conference, Seattle, WA (2011)
- Keynote lecture, Association of Industrial Relations Academics of Australia and New Zealand, Sydney, Australia (2010)
- Plenary presentation, Making global cities conference, Shenzhen, China (2010)
- Keynote presentation, Bodies, brokers, and borders conference, University of California, Santa Cruz, CA, USA (2010)
- Cities Annual Lecture, King's College London, UK (2010)
- Plenary presentation (with N Brenner & N Theodore), Chicago Center for Contemporary Theory conference, Global crisis, University of Chicago, IL, USA (2010)
- Presidential plenary panelist, Society for the Advancement of Socio-Economics, Paris, France (2009)
- Beatty Lecture, McGill University, Montreal, Canada (2009)
- Keynote address, *Creative cities* conference, Forum for Irish Urban Studies and Irish Social Sciences Platform, Dublin, Eire (2009)

- Wibaut Lecture, University of Amsterdam, Netherlands (2009)
- Plenary address, Future of neoliberalism conference, Centre for Global Political Economy and Centre for Labour Studies, Simon Fraser University, Vancouver, Canada (2009)
- Keynote address, Surviving in the Creative Industries conference, Rosa Luxemburg Foundation, Berlin, Germany (2009)
- Fraenkel Lecture, John F Kennedy Institute, Free University of Berlin, Berlin, Germany (2009)
- Keynote address, Rebuild this city! conference, Heinrich Böll Stiftung, Frankfurt, Germany (2008)
- Alumni Lecture, York University, Toronto, Canada (2008)
- Keynote address, East Asian Regional Conference in Alternative Geographies, Seoul, South Korea (2008)
- Progress in Human Geography lecture, San Francisco AAG, CA, USA (2007)
- Keynote address, Urban Studies Symposium, Vancouver, Canada (2007)
- Plenary presentation, Pacific Regional Science Association conference, Vancouver, Canada (2007)
- Annual Distinguished Lecture, Centre for Urban & Regional Development, Newcastle, UK (2007)
- Urban Geography Specialty Group/Urban Geography lecture, Chicago AAG, IL, USA (2006)
- Keynote presentation, Policy & Politics international conference, Bristol, UK (2006)
- McConnell Lecture, Miami University, OH, USA (2006)
- Keynote presentation, Studies in Political Economy conference, Toronto, Canada (2005)
- Presidential plenary, American Sociological Association conference, Philadelphia, PA, USA (2005)
- Gregory lecture, University of Southampton, UK (2004)
- Keynote presentation, Work, Employment and Society conference, Manchester, UK (2004)
- Keynote presentation, After neoliberalism conference, Auckland, New Zealand (2004)
- Meir Lecture, University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee, Milwaukee, WI, USA (2002)
- Plenary lecture, Society for the Advancement of Socio-Economics, Madison, WI, USA (1999)

(b) Research seminars and colloquia, Canada and USA:

Alberta (Political Science)
Arizona (Geography,
Development &
Environment)
Berkeley (Chinese Studies)
Berkeley (Geography)
Berkeley (BerkeleyStanford City Group)

Calgary (Urban Studies)
Carleton (Political Science)
Chicago (Social Service
Administration)
Clark (Geography)
CUNY-Hunter College
(Political Science)

Current Affairs Debating
Society, Vancouver
Georgia (Geography)
Harvard (Graduate School
of Design)
Illinois-Urbana
(Geography)
Indiana (Geography)

Johns Hopkins (Geography & Environmental Engineering)
McMaster (Earth, Environment & Society)
Michigan (Architecture & Urban Planning, Afroamerican & African Studies, Sociology)
Minnesota (Geography)
MIT (Urban Studies & Planning)
Northern British Columbia (Economics)
NYU (Metropolitan

Studies)

NYU (Social & Cultural Analysis)
Pennsylvania State
University (Geography)
Pomona College (History)
Queen's (Geography)
Simon Fraser (Geography)
Simon Fraser
(CounterCulture)

(CounterCulture)
Simon Fraser (Urban
Studies)
South Florida (Geography)
Texas A&M (Geography)
Toronto (Geography)
Toronto (Munk Centre)

UBC (Liu Institute)
UBC (Sociology)
UCLA (Geography)
Victoria (Geography)
Waterloo (Geography &
Planning)
Washington-Seattle
(Geography)
Washington-Tacoma
(Urban Studies)
Wisconsin-Madison
(Geography)
Wisconsin-Milwaukee
(Geography)
York (Geography)

(c) Research seminars and colloquia, UK (geography, unless otherwise specified):

Aberystwyth **Belfast** Birmingham Bristol Cambridge (Geographical Society) Cardiff (Social Sciences) Cardiff (Geography & Planning) Cheltenham & Gloucester Dundee Durham **Durham University Geographical Society** Edinburgh Glasgow (Urban Studies)

Hong Kong Baptist University King's College London Lampeter Lancaster (Political Economy)

UBC (Geography)

Lancaster (Sociology)

Leeds

Leeds Metropolitan (Urban

Planning) Leicester Liverpool

Liverpool (Sociology)

LSE Lund

Manchester (European Policy Research Unit) Manchester (International Centre for Labour

Studies)

Manchester (Cathie Marsh Centre for Census and Survey Research)

Manchester (Social Policy) Manchester Metropolitan

(Economics)
Middlesex

Newcastle (CURDS) Nottingham Open University Queen Mary

Royal Holloway & New Bedford College

Sheffield Southampton South Bank (Urban Planning)

Strathclyde Sussex

(d) Research seminars and colloquia, rest of world UK (geography, unless otherwise specified):

Adelaide, Australia (Australian Workplace Innovation and Social Research Centre) Amsterdam, Netherlands (Metropolitan & International Development Studies) Auckland, New Zealand (Sociology) Berlin, Germany (Political Science) Brasilia, Instituto de Pesquisa Econômica Aplicada, Brazil (Applied **Economics**) Central European University, Budapest (History, Sociology and Anthropology) Changhua, Taiwan National Changhua University of Education (Geography) Chinese University of Hong Kong (Shenzhen) Durban-Westville, South Africa (Social Policy) **Education University of** Hong Kong (Asian and Policy Studies) El Colegio de México, Mexico City (Sociology) Flinders, Australia (Sociology) Ghent, Belgium (Geography) Goethe University, Frankfurt am Main, Germany (Geography) Hong Kong University, China (Urban Planning) Lund (Human geography and LUCID)

Macquarie, Australia (Geography) Meiji, Japan (Business School) Melbourne, Australia (Geography) Melbourne, Australia (Resource Management & Geography) Federal University of Minas Gerais, Brazil (Center for Regional **Development &** Planning) National University of Singapore (Geography) Newcastle, Australia (Centre for Urban and Regional Studies) Oita, Japan (Economics) Oslo, Norway (Social Sciences) Paraíba, Brazil (Economics) Paris, Société de Géographie Paris-Sorbonne Université, Institut de Géographie Rio de Janeiro, Brazil (Centro Internacional Celso Furtado)

Santa Fe, Universidad Nacional del Litoral, Argentina (Economics) São Paulo, USP, Brazil (Geography) Shanghai Normal University (Environmental and Geographical Sciences) Stockholm, Sweden (Anthropology) Sydney, Australia (Geography and **Environmental Studies**) Taipei, Taiwan, National **Taiwan University** (Geography) Tasmania, Australia (Institute for the Study of Social Change) Unicamp, Brazil (Economics) Vienna University of Economics and Business, Austria (Socioeconomics) Western Sydney (Institute for Culture and Society) Witwatersrand, South Africa (Sociology) Wollongong, Australia Zurich, Switzerland (Geography)

Teaching

1 Courses taught (1990-present)

(a) Introductory and intermediate undergraduate

- Globalization, cities and regions (UBC)
- Regional development and planning (UW-Madison)
- The geography of economic restructuring in contemporary Britain (University of Manchester)
- Human data collection (University of Manchester)
- Places, people and ideas in geography (University of Manchester)

(b) Advanced undergraduate

- Urban analysis: researching the city (UBC)
- Researching the city: qualitative strategies (UW-Madison)
- Labor geography (UW-Madison)
- Labour geography: changing spatial structures of work, employment and industry (University of Manchester)

(c) Graduate

- Research strategies in human geography (Geography, UBC)
- Geographical political economy (Geography, UBC)
- Methods in urban and regional studies (Geography, UBC)
- On shaky foundations: seminar in human geography (Geography, UBC)
- Horizons in Human Geography (Geography, UW-Madison & partners)
- Political economic geography: neoliberalism in question (Geography, UW-Madison)
- Beyond the new economy (Havens Center, UW-Madison)
- State theory (Sociology and Geography, UW-Madison)
- Economic sociology meets economic geography (Sociology and Geography, UW-Madison)
- Contested urban futures (Geography, UW-Madison and University of Minnesota)
- Themes and issues in labour studies (Labour Studies, University of Manchester)
- Political economy of restructuring and regulation (Geography, University of Manchester)

2 Teaching initiatives and related service roles

- Founding convenor of the Summer Institute in Economic Geography program, with funding from (US) National Science Foundation, (UK) Economic and Social Research Council, *Economic Geography*, Worldwide Universities Network, and others (2003-present)
- Co-convenor, Collaborative seminar in geographical political economy; UBC, UCLA, Clark and SUNY-Buffalo (2024)
- Chair, human geography program review, Department of Geography, UBC (2012-2014)
- Founding convenor of collaborative workshop for human geography doctoral students, Geography
 departments at UBC, Simon Fraser, and University and University of Washington (2009-2011)
- Convenor of Worldwide Universities Network Horizons in Human Geography videoconference seminar linking Wisconsin, Penn State, Illinois, Oslo, Manchester, Leeds, Sheffield, Southampton, Bristol, and York (2003-2008)
- Collaborative research/graduate training project, Center for German and European Studies, University of Wisconsin-Madison and University of Minnesota (2003-2004)
- Founding coordinator of MA in Economy Society and Space, University of Manchester (1997-1999)
- Member of assessment college, Economic and Social Research Council, UK (1998-1999)
- External examiner/validation panel member:
 - o MA in Political Economy, University of Lancaster, UK (1997-1998)
 - MA in Local Economic Development and MA in Urban Regeneration, Leeds Metropolitan University, UK (1996-1997)

Service

- 1 University of British Columbia (2008-present)
- Member, UBC Izaak Walton Killam Memorial Fellowship Committee, UBC (2011-present)
- Elected member, Head's Advisory Committee, Department of Geography, UBC (2012-2013, 2013-2014, 2020-2021, 2024-2025)
- Member, Graduate Committee, Department of Geography (2009-2014, 2015-2017, 2019-2021, 2023-present)
- Chair, Hiring Committee (hydrology), Department of Geography (2022-2023, 2023-2024)
- Member, Canada Research Chairs Internal Review Committee, Office of the Vice President for Research, UBC (2023)
- Member, Dean of Arts' Advisory Committee on the selection of a Head for the Department of Geography, UBC (2023)
- Chair, Awards Committee, Department of Geography (2022-2023)
- Member, Dean of Arts' Advisory Committee on the selection of a Head for the Department of Geography, UBC (2023)
- Member, Tri-Agency Canada Graduate Scholarships and UBC Affiliated Fellowship Master's Committee, (Social Sciences), Faculty of Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies, UBC (2021)
- Member, Ad Hoc Committee on the Urban Studies Major, Department of Geography and SCARP (2020-2021)
- Member, Ad Hoc Committee on first year teaching, Department of Geography (2020-2021)
- Member, Canada Research Chairs Internal Review Committee, Office of the Provost and Vice President Academic, UBC (2015-2020)
- Member, Hiring Committee (geographies of Canada), Department of Geography, UBC (2020-2021)
- Member, Faculty Research Awards Committee, Office of the Vice President Research & International, UBC (2015-2018)
- Member, Human Geography Vision Committee, Department of Geography (2018-2019)
- Co-chair, Colloquium Committee, Department of Geography (2017-2019)

- Member, Larry Bell Cities Project Committee, Department of Geography, UBC (2015present; acting chair, 2016-2017)
- Chair, Hiring Committee (geospatial science), Department of Geography (2017-2018)
- Member, SPARC Internal Review panel (social science and humanities), UBC (2017)
- Member, SPARC Internal Review panel (education), UBC (2017)
- Member, Hiring Committee (urban geography), Department of Geography, UBC (2016-2017)
- Member, President's Advisory Committee on the selection of a Head for the Department of Sociology, UBC (2015-2016)
- Chair, Hiring Committee (environment and sustainability), Department of Geography, UBC (2015)
- Co-chair, colloquium committee, Department of Geography, UBC (2013-2014)
- Chair, Ad Hoc Committee on the Human Geography Teaching Program, UBC (2012-2013)
- Member, Ad Hoc Committee on the Environment & Sustainability Teaching Program, UBC (2012-2013)
- Co-chair, Building Committee, Department of Geography UBC (2011-2012)
- Member, President's Advisory Committee on the selection of a Head for the Department of Sociology, UBC (2011-2013)
- Member, Killam Postdoctoral Fellowships Committee, UBC (2011-2013)
- Chair, Research & Awards Committee, Department of Geography, UBC (2009-2012)
- Member, Vanier Fellowship Committee (Social Sciences and Humanities), UBC (2008-2010)
- Chair, Ad Hoc Committee on the Graduate Program, Department of Geography, UBC (2009)
- Member, Research & Awards Committee, UBC, Department of Geography (2008-2009)
- 2 University of Wisconsin-Madison (2000-2008)
- Member, Rhodes and Marshall Scholarship Committee (2007-2008)
- Advisor to undergraduate students, human geography, Department of Geography (2007-2008)
- Chair, Faculty Development Committee, Department of Geography (2005-2006)

- Chair, Graduate Affairs and Research Committee, Department of Geography (2003-2004)
- Chair, Graduate Admissions Committee, Department of Geography (2002-2003)
- Elected member, Advisory Committee, Department of Geography (2001-2003)
- Elected member, Budget Committee, Department of Geography (2001-2003)
- Elected member, Development Studies Program Committee, Division of International Studies (2004-2008)
- Special Advisor to the Dean of International Studies, Division of International Studies (2003-2006)
- Member, U. S. Executive Committee and Social Sciences Coordinator for the United States, Worldwide Universities Network (2003-2006)
- Faculty Coordinator for UW-Madison, Worldwide Universities Network, Division of International Studies (2002-2006, 2007-2008)
- Member, Havens Center Steering Committee, Department of Sociology (2000-2008)
- Member, Social Sciences Research Committee, Graduate School (2001-2004)

3 University of Manchester (1989-2000)

- Director, International Centre for Labour Studies (1997-2000)
- Research Coordinator, School of Geography (1996-2000)
- Chair, Research & Graduate Committee (1996-2000)
- Member, Research Committee, Faculty of Arts (1996-2000)
- Program director, MA in Economy Society and Space, School of Geography (1997-2000)
- Member, Simon Fellowships Committee (1999-2000)
- Member, Board of Graduate Studies, Graduate School in Social Sciences (1997-1998)
- Secretary & vice-chair, Departmental Board, School of Geography (1994-1995)
- Graduate coordinator for Human Geography, School of Geography (1991-1995)
- Graduate coordinator, International Centre for Labour Studies (1993-1995)
- Departmental careers liaison officer, School of Geography (1990-1992)
- Member, Committee of the Graduate School of Social Sciences (1992-1995)
- Member, Higher Degrees Committee, Faculty of Arts (1991-1995)

4 Professional and academic service

(a) Editorial

- Managing Editor, EPA: Economy and Space (2013-present; co-editor 1998-2012)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Geo UERJ (2022-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Progress in Economic Geography (2022-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Pegada: A Revista da Geografia do Trabalho (2019-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Area Development and Policy (2019-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Journal of Law and Political Economy (2018-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Alternate Routes: A Journal of Critical Social Research (2015present)
- Member, International Editorial Advisory Board, Regional Studies, Regional Science (2014-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, *Territory, Politics, Governance* (2011-present)
- Member, International Advisory Board, Review of International Political Economy (2011-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Annals of the American Association of Geographers (2007present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, *Economic Geography* (1996-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Regional Studies (1998-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Geographical Research (2014-2022)
- Editor-in-Chief, Environment and Planning series of journals (2016-2019)
- Guest editor, with Nik Theodore, theme issue of *South Atlantic Quarterly* (2019)
- Member, Advisory Board, Local Economy (1999-2005, 2007-2012)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, *Economic Geography* book series, Routledge (2003-present)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, *Geographies of Justice* book series, University of Georgia Press (2007-2014)
- Guest editor, theme issue of *Professional Geographer* (2014)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Gender, Place and Culture (2009-2013)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Southeastern Geographer (2007-2013)
- Guest editor, theme issue of Environment & Planning A (2013)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Geography (2008-2013)
- Guest editor, theme issue of *Economic Geography* (2010)
- Guest editor, theme issue of *Geoforum* (2010)

- Member, Editorial Board, Local Economy (2006-2007)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Applied Geography (2001-2008)
- North American editor, Local Economy (2000-2004)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Transactions of the Institute of British Geographers (1994-2005)
- Co-editor, *Antipode* (1999-2004)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Environment & Planning D: society & space (1993-2004)
- Member, Editorial Advisory Board, Comparative Studies in Political Economy and Public Policy book series, University of Toronto Press (1998-2003)
- Guest editor, theme issue of Regional Studies (1996)
- Founding coeditor, Antipode book series (Blackwell)

(b) Peer reviewer for:

American Journal of Sociology American Quarterly American Sociological Review Annals of the American Association of Geographers Anthropological Forum **Antipode** Applied Geography Area Area Development and Policv Asia Pacific Viewpoint Australian Geographical Studies **BC** Studies British Journal of Industrial Relations **British Politics** Cambridge Journal of **Economics** Cambridge Journal of Regions, Economy &

Society

Canadian Geographer/Le Géographe Canadien Canadian Journal of Regional Science Canadian Journal of Urban Research Capital & Class Capitalism Nature Socialism Cities CITY City & Community City & Society Competition & Change Criminology & Criminal Justice Critical Policy Studies **Current Sociology** Development & Change Dialogues in Human Geography Distinktion: Journal of Social Theory Economic Geography **Economic & Industrial** Democracy

Economic & Labour Relations Review Economy & Society **Environment & Planning A:** economy and space *Environment & Planning C:* politics and space Environment & Planning D: society and space Environment & Planning F Ethics, Place & **Environment** Ethnography Ethnoscapes The Extractive Industries and Society Eurasian Geography and **Economics European Planning Studies** European Urban & Regional Studies Gender, Place & Culture Gender, Work & Organisation Geoforum Geografiska Annaler B Geographical Journal

Geography Geography Compass GeoJournal Geopolitics Global Political Economy Global Social Policy **Globalizations** History of the Human Sciences **Human Geography Industry & Innovation** International Journal of **Urban & Regional** Research International Migration Irish Geography Journal of Comparative Policy Analysis Journal of Cultural Geography Journal of Economic Literature Journal of Industrial Relations Journal of International **Affairs** Journal of Latin American Studies Journal of Labor and Society Journal of Political *Ideologies* Journal of Public Economics Journal of Social Policy Journal of Urban Affairs Labour/Le Travail

Labour History Law and Policy Local Economy Local Government Studies Millennium Mobilities New Political Economy Planning Theory Planning Theory & Practice Policy & Politics **Policy Studies Journal** Political Geography **Political Studies** Politique et Sociétés Professional Geographer Progress in Human Geography Public Management Review Qualitative Sociology Regional Studies Review of International Political Economy Revista Brasileira de Estudos Urbanos e Regionais Romani Studies Scottish Geographical Magazine Singapore Journal of Tropical Geography Social Movement Studies Social Forces Social Policy and Administration

Social & Cultural Geography Social Science History Social Science Journal Social Service Review Society and Natural Resources Socio-Economic Review Sociological Quarterly Sociological Theory Studies in Comparative International Development Studies in Political **Economy** Studies in Social Justice Territory, Politics, Governance Theoretical Criminology Theory and Society Theory, Culture & Society Third World Quarterly Tijdschrift voor Economische en Sociale Geografie Trail Six *Transactions of the* Institute of British Geographers Transnational Social Review **Urban Affairs Review Urban Geography Urban Studies Voluntas** World Development

(c) Published book reviews for:

Labour & Industry

American Historical Review
Annals of the American
Association of
Geographers
Antipode

Area
British Journal of Industrial
Relations
British Journal of Sociology
Cities

Social Problems

City & Community
Contemporary Sociology
Development & Change
Economic Geography
Ecumene

Environment & Planning A
Environment & Planning C:
government & policy
Environment & Planning D:
society & space
European Journal of
Sociology
European Planning Studies
European Urban &

Regional Studies

International Journal of
Urban & Regional
Research
Journal of Economic
Geography
Labour/Le Travail
Local Government Studies
The Manchester School
Political Studies
Professional Geographer
Progress in Human
Geography

Regional Studies
Social and Cultural
Geography
Social Service Review
Tijdschrift voor
Economische en Sociale
Geografie
Transactions of the
Institute of British
Geographers
Urban Studies

(d) Reviewer of book manuscripts and proposals for:

Addison Wesley Longman Arnold Columbia University Press Guilford Harvard University Press Manchester University

Press
McGill-Queens University
Press

Oxford University Press

Palgrave Macmillan
Polity
Regional Studies
Association
Routledge
Sage
Sloan Publishing

Springer
SUNY Press
Taylor & Francis

Temple University Press
University of California
Press
University of Chicago Press
University of Georgia Press
University of Minnesota
Press

Wiley-Blackwell

(e) Peer reviewer on research proposals, reports, fellowship competitions, etc for:

American Association of
Geographers
Australian Research
Council
British Academy
Cambridge Political
Economy Society
Canada Council for the Arts
Canadian Institute for
Advanced Research
Economic & Social

Research Council (UK)

Gulf of Mexico Sea Grant Program Humanities & Social
Sciences
Leverhulme Trust (UK)
MacArthur Foundation
(US)
National Science
Foundation (US)
National Research Council
(South Africa)
Netherlands Institute for
Advanced Study
Netherlands Organisation
for Scientific Research

Irish Research Council for

Fellowships (British Academy)
Rockefeller Foundation (US)
John Simon Guggenheim Memorial Foundation (US)
Regional Studies Association (UK)
Royal Society Te Aparangi (New Zealand)
Sloan Foundation (US)
Social Sciences &

Newton International

Humanities Research Council (Canada) University of Vienna Uni:DOCs program (Austria) UW-Milwaukee Research Growth Initiative

(f) Research-related service and administration, etc

- Member, Scientific Committee, Global Conference on Economic Geography, Worcester MA (2024-2025)
- Member, Geography and Urban Planning adjudication committee, SSHRC Insight Grants program (2023-2024)
- Member, Early Career Keynote Speaker review panel, Economic Geography Specialty Group, Association of American Geographers (2023)
- Member, Mid-Career Fellowships Assessment Panel, British Academy (2023)
- Member, Committee of Visitors, Department of Geography, National University of Singapore (2023)
- Member, Innovation Fellowships Assessment Panel, British Academy (2022)
- Chair, International Advisory Panel, Lee Kwan Yew Centre for Innovative Cities, Singapore University of Technology and Design (2020-present)
- Member, Scientific Committee, Global Conference on Economic Geography, Dublin (2021-2022)
- Member, Selection Committee, Academy of Social Sciences, Royal Society of Canada (2019-2021)
- Member, National Organising Committee, Melbourne bid for the International Geographical Union conference (2019-present)
- Member, Panel of Assessors, Professorial promotions, University of Sydney (2019-present)
- Chair, Committee of Visitors, Department of Geography, National University of Singapore (2017)
- Member, International Academic Advisory Board, Manchester Urban Institute, University of Manchester (2016-present)
- Member, Advisory Board, FinGeo Global Conference, Beijing (2019)
- Member, Advisory Board, Global Conference on Economic Geography, Cologne (2016-2018)
- Member, Scientific Advisory Committee, World Social Science Report on Inequalities and Social Justice, International Social Science Council-UNESCO (2014-2016)
- Member, Advisory Board, Global Conference on Economic Geography, Oxford (2013-2015)
- Member, International Assessment Board (postgraduate scholarships), Irish Research Council (2014, 2015)
- Chair, Summer Institute in Economic Geography Steering Committee (2003-present)

- Member, International Advisory Board, Wales Institute of Social and Economic Research, Data and Methods (WISERD), universities of Aberystwyth, Bangor, Cardiff, Glamorgan, and Swansea (2013-present)
- Trustee, Antipode Foundation (2011-2019)
- Member, International Advisory Board, Sheffield Political Economy Research Institute (2011present)
- Co-organizer, Liu Institute Global and Transnational Ethnographies Research Network (2010-2013)
- Member, International Advisory Board, Political Economy Centre, University of Manchester (2007present)
- Member, Steering Committee, Institute for the Geographies of Justice (2007-present)
- Trustee, Regional Studies Association (2011-2014)
- Vice Chair (research) and Chair, Research Committee, Regional Studies Association (2011-2014)
- Member, selection panel Antipode Institute for the Geographies of Justice (2011)
- Member, Senior Selection Committee, Sloan Industry Studies Dissertation Award (2010-2011)
- Chair, Review Panel, Department of Geography, Dartmouth College (2010)
- Member, Georgian National Science Foundation review panel (2007-2008)
- External assessor, Review Panel, Department of Geography, University of Washington (2008)
- Chair (previously Secretary/Treasurer), Economic Geography Specialty Group, Association of American Geographers (2004-2008)
- External assessor, Committee of Visitors, Department of Geography, National University of Singapore (2007)
- Member, National Science Foundation, Geography & Regional Science Panel (2004-2006)
- Member, Virtual Advisory Group, *Ideopolis: Knowledge cities*, The Work Foundation, London (2005-2006)
- Member, National Science Foundation, Human Social Dynamics/Globalization Panel (2004)
- Board member, Urban Geography Specialty Group of the Association of American Geographers (2001-2003)
- External advisor/assessor for senior appointment, promotion, and tenure cases in geography, international studies, labor studies, social administration, American studies, sociology, political economy, political science, business, ethnic studies, social sciences, urban & regional planning, politics, and urban studies at:

Aberdeen Chicago Colorado College
Aberystwyth City College of New York Coventry
Brown Clark CUNY
Bucknell Colorado-Boulder Durham

Flinders Miami of Ohio Sussex
George Washington Michigan-Dearborn Sydney
Georgia Minnesota Toronto

Georgia Tech Montréal Trinity College Dublin

Glasgow Newcastle (Australia) UBC

Groningen Newcastle (UK) UC-Berkeley Hong Kong Baptist NYU UCLA

University Ohio State UC-Riverside
Hong Kong University Oklahoma UC-Santa Cruz
Hull Oregon Virginia

Illinois Oxford Washington-Seattle Kentucky Punjab, Lahore Washington-Tacoma

Leicester Rutgers Waterloo

Loughborough Simon Fraser Western Galilee Academic

ManchesterSouthamptonCollegeMcMasterSouthern CaliforniaWollongongMiamiStaffordshireYork (Canada)

(g) Media, etc

Interviewed by and/or quoted in:

Alternate Routes Fast Company PolitiFact
Bloomberg Globe & Mail The Province

Canadian Business The Guardian San Francisco Chronicle Capital Times Manchester Evening News Sentinel & Enterprise Le Devoir The Nation St. Petersburg Times The Economist New Books Network Thirty Two Magazine Eurozine New Republic Vancouver Sun **Financial Times** New York Times Wall Street Journal

(h) Fellowships and memberships

British Academy, Corresponding Fellow Royal Society of Canada, Fellow Academy of the Social Sciences, Academician American Association of Geographers, Member Canadian Association of Geographers, Member International Karl Polanyi Society, Member International Sociological Association (RC 21

and RC 44), Member

Regional Studies Association, Fellow

Society for the Advancement of Socioeconomics, Member Society for Hong Kong Studies, Member World Economics Association, Member